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a corporation duly registered under and by virtue of the laws of the Republic of the Philippines,
with SEC registration number CS201725847 and with principal office at Sun Life Center, Sth Ave.
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1) That | have caused this SEC Form 17-Q to be prepared on behalf of Sun Life Prosperity
World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.;

2) That | have read and understood its contents which are true and correct based on my own
personal knowledge and/or on authentic records;

3) That the company Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc. will comply
with the requirements set forth in SEC Notice dated 14 May 2021 to effect a complete and
official submission of reports and/or documents through electronic mail;

4) That | am fully aware that submitted documents which require pre-evaluation and/or
payment of processing fee shall be considered complete and officially received only upon
payment of a filing fee; and

5) That the e-mail account designated by the company pursuant to SEC Memorandum
Circular No. 28, s. 2020 shall be used by the company in its online submissions to CGFD.
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SECFORM 17-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODEAND SRCRULE 17(2) (b) THEREUNDER

1. Forthequarterlyperiodended: September 30,2021

2. Commissionidentification number: CS201725847

3. BIRTax Identification No: 009-766-502-00000

4. Exact nameofissuer as specified in its charter

Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.

5. Province, country or other jurisdictionofincorporation 6. Industry Classification Code:

ororganization (SECUse Only) |:|
Philippines
7. Addressofissuer's principal office: Postal Code:

8F Sun Life Centre 5" Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634

8. [Issuer'stelephone number, includingareacode (02) - 8555-8888

9. Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report N/A

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 ofthe Code, or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock / Units
Outstandingand Amount of Debt Outstanding
Common Shares (Unclassified) 50,000,000 shares

2,636,028,496.34 units
(as of September30,2021)

11. Areany orall ofthesecuritieslisted on a Stock Exchange?
Yes [ | No [x]

If yes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed therein:

12. Indicate by checkmark whether theregistrant:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC Rule 17 thereunder or
Sections 11 ofthe RSAand RSARule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26 and 141 ofthe Corporation Code
of the Philippines, duringthe precedingtwelve (12) months (or for such shorter period the registrant was
required to file such reports)

Yes [x | No [ ]
(b) has been subject to such filingrequirements for the past ninety (90) days.
Yes[x | No [ ]
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PART 1 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND DECEMBER 31, 2020

2021 2020
NOTES (Unaudited) (Audited)
Shareholders Unit Holders Shareholders Unit Holders
ASSET
Cash in banks 4 P49,250,984 P208,654,491 P49,213,406 P45,066,594
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 - 3,340,993,567 - 573,307,540
Prepayments and other current assets 6 - 33,607 - -
49,250,984 P3,549,681,665 49,213,406 P618,374,134
LIABILITY
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables 7 - 41,807,181 - 22,599,510
Due to brokers 8 - 10,108,075 - -
Payable to fund manager 9 - 4,487,990 - 652,075
Income Tax Payable - 71,812 - -
Total Current Liabilities - 56,475,058 - 23,251,585
EQUITY
Net assets attributable to shareholders 11 49,250,984 49,213,406 -
Net ts attributable t it hold
¢t assets aftributable fo unit horders 11 3,493,206,607 595,122,549
149,250,984 P3,549,681,665 49,213,406 P618,374,134
Net Asset Value Per Share / Units 11 P 0.9850 P 1.3252 P 0.9843 P 1.1296
Total Equity P49,250,984 P3,493,206,607 149,213,406 P595,122,549
Authorized - 200,000,000 shares, Php 0.01.par value
Authorized - 100,000,000,000 units, P1.00 initial offer price per unit
Issued and Fully Paid Shares / Units 10 50,000,000 2,636,028,496.34 50,000,000 526,832,833
NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE / UNITS P 0.9850 P 1.3252 P 0.9843 P1.1296

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2021 2020
Notes (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Shareholders Unit Holders Shareholders Unit Holders
Investment Income - net
Interest Income 12 P46,972 P74,879 P123,287 P562
Net realized gains on investments 5 - 11,909,618 - 653
Foreign exchange gain - net - 144,354,684 - -
46,972 156,339,181 123,287 1,215
Investment Expenses
Commission - 1,411,353 - 152,034
Net Investment Income 46,972 154,927,828 123,287 (150,819)
Operating Expenses
Management Fees 9 - 10,961,346 - 264,532
Distribution Fees 9 - 8,431,804 - 203,486
Foreign exchange loss - net - - - 2,083,534
Cutodian fees - 338,069 - 17,288
Taxes and licenses - 63,442 41,575 -
Directors' fees 9 - 251,285 127,308 123,654
Professional fees - 101,019 - 63,921
Printing and supplies - 700 - 23
Miscellaneous - 454,207 500 101,944
- 20,601,872 169,383 2,858,382
Profit Before Net Unrealized Gains (Loss)
on Investments 46,972 134,325,956 (46,096) (3,009,201)
Net Unrealized Gains (Loss) on Investments 5 - 135,712,227 - (1,770,595)
46,972 270,038,183 (46,096) (4,779,796)
Provision for income tax 9,394 95,267 24,657 105
Net Income attributable to shareholders 37,578 (70,753)
Net Income attributable to unit holders 269,942,916 (4,779,901)
Profit (Loss) After Tax P37,578 P269,942,916 (P70,753) P (4,779,901)
Basic Earnings (Loss) per share / units 13 P0.001 P0.159 (P__0.001) (P__0.025)

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2021 2020
Notes (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Shareholders Unit Holders Shareholders Unit Holders
Investment Income - net
Interest Income 12 P15,839 P57,231 P58,815 P562
Net realized gains (loss) on investments 5 - 10,886,857 - 653
Foreign exchange gain - net - 117,232,591 - -
Other income - - - -
15,839 128,176,679 58,815 1,215
Investment Expenses
Commission - 608,497 - 152,034
- 608,497 - 152,034
Net Investment Income 15,839 127,568,182 58,815 (150,819)
Operating Expenses
Management Fees 9 - 5,496,121 - 264,532
Distribution Fees 9 - 4,227,785 - 203,486
Foreign exchange loss - net - - -
Cutodian fees - 151,518 - 17,288
Taxes and licenses - 34,727 - -
Directors' fees 9 - 123,977 - 123,654
Professional fees - 33,401 - 63,921
Printing and supplies - 545 - 23
Miscellaneous - 252,986 (1,133) 101,944
- 10,321,060 (1,133) 774,848
Profit Before Net Unrealized Gains (Loss)
on Investments 15,839 117,247,122 59,948 (925,667)
Net Unrealized Gains (Loss) on Investments 5 - (35,804,805) - (1,770,595)
15,839 81,442,317 59,948 (2,696,262)
Provision for income tax 3,167 83,109 11,765 105
Net Income attributable to shareholders 12,672 48,183
Net Income attributable to unit holders 81,359,208 (2,696,367)
Profit (Loss) After Tax P12,672 P81,359,208 P48,183  (P2,696,367)
Basic Earnings (Loss) per share / units 13 P0.000 P0.034 P0.001 (P 0.014)

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

Shareholders

Additional Paid-in

Retained

Capital Earnings
Notes Capital Stock P (Deficit) Total
Balance, January 1, 2021 P 500,000 P 49,500,000 P (786,594) P 49,213,406
Total comprehensive income 13 - - 37,578 37,578
Balance, September 30, 2021 10,13 P 500,000 P 49,500,000 (P749,016) P 49,250,984
Balance, January 1, 2020 P 500,000 P 49,500,000 P (749,348) P 49,250,652
Total comprehensive income - - (70,753) (70,753)
Balance, September 30, 2020 P 500,000 P 49,500,000 (P820,101) P 49,179,899
Unit Holders
NOTE Principal Retained Earnings Total
Balance, January 1, 2021 P 549,497,407 P 45,625,142 P 595,122,549
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 13 269,942,916 269,942,916
Transactions with owners:
Contributions 10 3,099,718,984 - 3,099,718,984
Withdrawals 10 (471,577,842) - (471,577,842)
Total Transactions with owners 2,628,141,142 - 2,628,141,142
Balance, September 30, 2021 10,13 P3,177,638,549 P 315,568,058 P3,493,206,607
Balance, January 1, 2020 P - P - P -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 13 (4,779,901) (4,779,901)
Transactions with owners:
Contributions 10 324,489,165 - 324,489,165
Withdrawals 10 (929,116) - (929,116)
Total Transactions with owners 323,560,049 - 323,560,049
Balance, September 30, 2020 10,13 P 323,560,049 (P 4,779,901) P 318,780,148

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

2021 2020
NOTE (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Shareholders Unit Holders Shareholders Unit Holders
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit (Loss) before tax P46,972 P270,038,183 (P46,096) P (4,779,796)
Adjustments for:
Net unrealized losses (gains) on investments 5 - (135,712,227) - 1,770,595
Net realized losses (gains) on investments 5 - (11,909,618) - (653)
Interest income 12 (46,972) (74,879) (123,287) (562)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes - 122,341,459 (169,383) (3,010,416)
Decrease (Increase) in prepayments and other current assets - (33,607) - (145)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accrued expenses and other payables 7 - 19,207,671 (228,244) 1,678,745
Payable to fund manager 9 - 3,835,915 (1,371,216) 366,843
Cash used in operations - 145,351,438 (1,768,843) (964,973)
Acquisitions of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - (2,881,974,073) - (305,037,820)
Proceeds from disposal and maturities of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss - 272,017,966 - 562,364
Interest income received 12 46,972 74,879 123,287 562
Income taxes paid (9,394) (23,455) (24,657) (105)
Net cash generated from operating activities 37,578 (2,464,553,245) (1,670,213) (305,439,972)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital/units 10 - 3,099,718,984 - 324,489,165
Payments on withdrawals od units 10 - (471,577,842) - (929,116)
Net cash used in financing activities - 2,628,141,142 - 323,560,049
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 37,578 163,587,897 (1,670,213) 18,120,077
Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning 49,213,406 45,066,594 50,850,112 -
Cash and cash equivalents, End P49,250,984 P208,654,491 P49,179,899 P18,120,077

See Notes to Financial Statements.

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORKAND BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

Statement of Compliance

These unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statements ofthe Companyasat and for the nine-
month period ended September 30, 2021 have been prepared in accordance with PAS 34, Interim Financial
Reporting. Theseunaudited condensed consolidated interim financial statementsdo notincude all the notes
normallyincludedin an annual audited financial report. Accordingly, these unaudited condensed consolidated
interim financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for theyear ended December 31, 2020, which have been prepared in accordance with the Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PRFS).

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financial assets measured at fair value and certain financial instruments carried at amortized cost.
Historical costis generallybased on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

In preparingthe condensed consolidated interim financial statements, the significant accountingestimates and
judgments made by the Company in applying the Company’s accounting policies and the key sources of
estimation uncertainty were the same as those applied to the financial statementsas atand for the year ended
December 31, 2020.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Philippine peso, the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates. All amounts are recorded to the nearest peso, except when otherwise indicated.

2. ADOPTION OF NEWAND REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effectivein 2020

The Companyadopted all accountingstandards and interpretations effective as at December 31, 2020. The new
and revised accountingstandards and interpretations that have been published by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) and approved by the FRSC in the Philippines, were assessed to be applicable to the
Company’s financial statements and are as follows:

Amendments to PAS 1 and PAS 8, Definition of Material
The amendments relate to arevised definition of 'material':

“Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the
primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide
financial information about a specific reporting entity.”

Three new aspects ofthe new definition indude (i) obscuring; (ii) could reasonably be expected to influence;
and (iii) primary users.

The amendments stress especially five ways material information can be obscured:

if thelanguage regardinga material item, transaction or other event is vague or unclear;

¢ ifinformation regardinga material item, transaction or othereventis scattered in different placesin
the financial statements;

o if dissimilaritems, transactions or other events are inappropriately aggregated;

e ifsimilaritems, transactions or other events are inap propriately disaggregated; and

Page 8 of 48
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e if material information is hidden by immaterial informationto the extent thatitbecomes unclear
whatinformation is material.

The amendments are effective for periods beginningon or after January 1, 2020. Earlier applicationis permitted.

The adoption of this amendment has no effect on the Company's financial statements as of
September 30, 2021 as the financial and non-financial information are properly disclosed in the financial
statements.

New Accounting Standards Effective after the Reporting Period Ended December 31, 2020

The Company will adoptthe following standardswhen thesebecome effective:

PFRS 17, Insurance Contracts

PFRS 17 establishes the principles for therecognition, measurement, presentationand disclosure of insurance
contracts and supersedes PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

PFRS 17 outlines ageneral model, which is modified for insurance contracts with direct participation features,
described as the variable fee approach. The general modelis simplified if certain criteriaare met by measuring
theliability for remaining coverage using the premium allocation approach.

The general model uses current assumptions to estimate the amount, timingand uncertainty of future cash flows
and it explicitly measures the cost of that uncertainty. It takes into account market interest rates and the imp act
of policyholders’ options and guarantees.

An amendment issued on June 2020 and adopted by FRSC on August 2020 addresses concerns and
implementation challenges that were identified after PFRS 17 was published.

PFRS 17 must beapplied retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case the modified retrospective approach
or thefair value approach isapplied.

For thepurposeofthe transition requirements, the date of initial application is thestartifthe annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the Standard, and the transition date is the beginning of the period
immediately preceding the date of initial application.

The standard (incorporating the amendments) is effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.
Earlier application is permitted.

The futureadoption of the standard will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements asthe Company
doesnotissueinsurance contracts.

Amendments to PFRS 3, References to the Conceptual Framework

The amendments update PFRS 3 so that it refers to the 2018 Conceptual Framework instead of the 1989
Framework. Theyalso add to PFRS 3 arequirement that, for obligations within the scope of PAS 37, an acquirer
applies PAS 37 to determine whether at the acquisition date a present obligation exists as aresult of past events.
For a levy thatwould bewithin the scope of IFRIC21 Levies, the acquirer applies IFRIC 21 to determine whether
the obligatingevent that gives rise to a liability to pay the levy has occurred by the acquisition date.

The amendments also add an explicit statement that an acquirer does not recognize contingent assets acquired
in a business combination.

The amendments are effective for business combinations for which the date of acquisition is on or after the
beginningofthe firstannual period beginningon or after 1 January 2022. Farlyapplicationis permitted if an
entityalso appliesall other updated references (published togetherwith the updated Conceptual Framework) at
thesame time or earlier.

Page 9 of 48
SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.



The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companyisnotin theprocessofand hasno plan to enter into business combination.

Amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28, Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and Its Associate or Joint
Venture

The amendments to PFRS 10 and PAS 28 deal with situations where there is a sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. Specifically, the amendments state that gains or losses
resulting from the loss of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in a transaction with an
associateor a jointventure thatisaccounted for usingthe equity method, arerecognized in the parent’s profit or
loss onlyto the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in that associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains and
losses resulting from the remeasurement of investments retained in any former subsidiary (thathasbecome an
associate or a joint venture that is accounted for using the equity method) to fair value are recognized in the
former parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in the new associate or joint
venture.

The effective date of the amendments has yet to be set by the Board; however, earlier application of the
amendmentsis permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companyisnotin the processand hasno plan to acquire such investments.

Amendments to PAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Currentor Non-current

The amendments to PAS 1 affect only the presentation ofliabilities as current or non-current in the statement of
financial position and notthe amount or timingofrecognition of any asset, liability, income or expenses, or the
information disclosed about those items.

The amendments clarify that the classification ofliabilities as current or non-current is based on rights that are in
existence at the end of the reporting period, specify that classification is unaffected by expectations about
whether an entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of a liability, explain that rights are in existence if
covenants are complied with at theend of the reporting period, and introduce adefinition of ‘settlement’ to

make clear that settlement refers to the transfer to the counterparty of cash, equity instruments, other assets or
services.

The amendments are applied retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with early
application permitted.

The Companywill continue its assessment and will finalize the same upon the effectivity of these amendments.
Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before Intended Use

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost ofan item of property, plantand equipment any proceeds
from selling items produced before that asset is available for use, i.e. proceeds while bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Consequently, an entity recognizes such sales proceeds and related costsin profitorloss. The entity measures
the costof thoseitemsin accordance with PAS 2 Inventories.

The amendments also clarify the meaning of ‘testing whether an asset is functioning properly’. PAS 16 now
specifies this as assessing whether the technical and physical performance of the asset is such that it is capableof
beingused in the productionor supply ofgoodsor services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes.

If not presented separatelyin the statement of comprehensive income, the financial statements shall disclose the
amounts of proceeds and costincluded in profitor loss that relate to items produced thatarenot an output of
the entity’s ordinary activities, and which line item(s) in the statement of comprehensive income include(s)
such proceedsand cost.

The amendments are applied retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are
broughtto thelocation and condition necessary for them to be capable of operatingin the mannerintended by
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management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presentedin the financial statementsin which the
entity firstapplies the amendments.

The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the
openingbalance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, asappropriate) atthe beginning of that
earliest period presented.

Theamendments are effective for annual periods beginningon or after 1January 2022, with early application
permitted.

The future adoption of the amendment will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes not have property, plant and equipment recorded in its financial statements.

Amendments to PAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Costof Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs thatrelate directly to a contract consist of both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(exampleswouldbedirectlaboror materials) and an allocationof other costs thatrelatedirectly to fulfilling
contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and
equipmentused in fulfilling the contract).

The amendments apply to contracts for which the entity has not yet fulfilled all its obligations atthebeginning
of theannual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendments. Comparatives are not restated.
Instead, the entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial
application.

Theamendments are effective for annual periods beginningon or after 1January 2022, with early application
permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company does notissueand enter into onerous contracts.

Annual Improvements to PFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle
Amendments to PFRS 1 - Subsidiary as afirst-time adopter

The amendment provides additional relief to a subsidiary which becomes a first-time adopter later than its
parentin respect ofaccounting for cumulative translation differences. As a result ofthe amendment, a subsidiary
that uses the exemption in PFRS 1:D16 (a) can now also elect to measure cumulative translation differences for
all foreign operations at the carrying amount that would be included in the parent’s consolidated financial
statements, based on the parent’s date of transition to PFRS Standards, if no adjustments were made for
consolidation procedures and for the effects of the business combination in which the parent acquired the
subsidiary. A similar election is available to an associate or joint venture that uses the exemption in PFRS 1:D16

(a).

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted.

Amendments to PFRS 9 — Fees in the’10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies that in applying the ‘10 per cent’ test to assess whether to derecognize a financial
liability, an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender,
includingfees paid or received by either the entity or thelenderon the other’s behalf.

The amendment is applied prospectively to modifications and exchanges that occur on or after the date the
entity firstapplies theamendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted.
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Amendments to PFRS 16 — Lease Incentives

The amendment removes theillustration of the reimbursement ofleasehold improvements. Astheamendment
to PFRS 16 onlyregards an illustrative example, no effective d ateis stated.

Amendments to PAS 41 - Taxation in fair value measurements

The amendment removes the requirement in PAS 41 for entities to exclude cash flows for taxation when
measuringfair value. This aligns the fair value measurementin PAS 41 with the requirements of PFRS 13 Fair
Value Measurement to use internally consistent cash flows and discount rates and enables preparers to
determine whether to use pretax or post-tax cash flows and discount rates for themostappropriate fair value
measurement.

The amendmentis applied prospectively, i.e. for fair value measurements on or after the date an entity initially
appliestheamendment.

The amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022, with early application
permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company does not have subsidiary as first-time adopter; does not derecognize any liabilities, does not have
lease contracts and leasehold improvements and does not have biological assets covered by PAS 41 thatneed to
excludeits cash flows for taxation on its financial statements.

New Accounting Standards Effective in 2020 - Adopted by FRSC but pending for approval by the BOA

PIC Q&A No. 2019-04, Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As — Cycle2019
The interpretation sets out the changes (i.e.,amendmentsorwithdrawal) to certaininterpretations. Thesechanges are

made as a consequenceoftheissuanceof new PFRS that becomeeffective starting January 1, 2019 and otherrelevant
developments.

PIC Q&As Amended

The followingtable summarizes the changes made to theamended interpretations:

PIC Q&A Amended Amendment

Updated because of applying PERS 16,
Leases, for the first time startingJanuary 1,
2019

Referenceto PAS 40, Investment Property,
has been updated because of applying
PFRS 16 for the first time starting January

PIC Q&ANO0.2011-05: PFRS 1 - Fair
Value or Revaluation as Deemed Cost

PICQ&AN0.2011-06: Acquisitionof
investment properties — asset acquisition
or business combination?

1,2019.
PIC Q&ANO0.2012-02: Costofa new Reference to PAS 40 has been updated
building constructed on thessite ofa because of applying PFRS 16 for the first
previousbuilding timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.

Updated to comply with the provisions of
PFRS 16 and renamed as PIC Q&A No.
2017-02: PAS 2 and PAS 16 -
Capitalization of deprediation of right-of-
useasset as partof construction costsofa
building

PICQ&ANO0.2017-02: PAS 2 and PAS 16
- Capitalization of operatinglease cost as
partof construction costs ofabuilding

PICQ&ANO0.2017-10: PAS 40 - Reference to PAS 40 has been updated
Separation of propertyand classification | because ofapplying PFRS 16 for the first

Page 12 of 48
SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.




as investment property

timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.

PICQ&ANo0.2018-05: PAS 37 - Liability
arising from maintenance requirementof
an asset held under alease

Updated to complywith the provisions of
PFRS 16

PICQ&ANO0.2018-15: PAS 1-
Classification of Advances to Contractors
in the Nature of Prepayments: Current vs.
Non-current

Referenceto PAS 40 (included asan
attachment to the Q&A) hasbeen updated
because of applying PFRS 16 for the first
timestartingJanuary 1, 2019.

PIC Q&A Withdrawn

PIC Q&A Withdrawn

Basis for Withdrawal

PICQ&ANO0.2017-09: PAS 17 and
Philippine Interpretation SIC-15 -
Accounting for payments betweenand
amonglessors and lessees

This PIC Q&Ais considered withdrawn
startingJanuary 1, 2019, which isthe
effective date of PFRS 16.PFRS 16
superseded PAS 17, Leases, and Philippine
Interpretation SIC-15, Operating Leases—

Incentives

This PIC Q&Ais considered withdrawn
upon publication of IFRIC agenda
decision - Investmentin asubsidiary
accounted for at cost: Step acquisition (IAS
27 Separate Financial Statements) in
January 2019.

PICQ&ANO0.2018-07: PAS 27 and PAS
28 - Costof an associate, joint venture, or
subsidiaryin separate financial statements

The effective date ofthe amendmentsisincludedin the affected interpretations.

The future adoption of the interpretations will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes nothave anyleased properties and assets classified asinvestment properties or investment in
associate, jointventure, or subsidiary.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-06, Accounting for Step Acquisition of a Subsidiaryin a Parent

Theinterpretation clarifies howa parent should account for the step acquisition ofasubsidiary in its separate
financial statements.

Salient points ofthe interpretation are the following:
IFRIC concluded eitherofthe two approaches may be applied:

e Fairvalueas deemed costapproach
Under thisapproach, the entityis exchangingitsinitial interest (plus consideration paid for the
additional interest) for a controllinginterestin the investee (exchange view). Hence, the entity’s
investmentin subsidiaryis measured at the fair value at the time the control is acquired.

e Accumulated costapproach

Under this approach, the entity is purchasing additional interest while retaining the initial interest
(non-exchange view). Hence, the entity’s investment in subsidiary is measured at the accumulated cost
(original consideration).

Any difference between the fair value of theinitial interest at the date of obtaining control of the subsidiary and
its original consideration is taken to profit or loss, regardless of whether, before the step acquisition transaction,
the entity had presented subsequent changes in fair value of its initial interest in profit or loss or other
comprehensiveincome (OCI).

Theinterpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after October 19, 2019.
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The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financialstatements since the
Companyisnotengaged in acquisitionofasubsidiary.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-07, Classification of Members’ Capital Contributions of Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations
(NSSLA)

Background:

The Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) issued Circular No. 1045 on August 29, 2019 to amend the Manual of
Regulations for Non-Bank Financial Institutions Applicable to Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations
(MORNBFI-S) - Regulatory Capital of Non-Stock Savings and Loan Associations (NSSLAs) and Capital
Contributions of Members.

Under the Circular, each qualified member of an NSSLA shall maintainonly one capital contribution account
representing his/her capital contribution. While only one capital account is maintained, the Circular breaks
down amember’s capital contributions as follows:

a. Fixed capital which cannot be reduced for the duration of membership except upon termination of
membership. The minimum amount of fixed capital is Php 1,000, buta higher minimum can be prescribed
under the NSSLA’s by-laws.

b. Capital contribution buffer, which pertains to capital contributionsin excess of fixed capital. The capital
contribution buffer can be withdrawn or reduced by the member without affecting his membership.
However, the NSSLA shall establish and prescribe the conditions and/or circumstances when the NSSLA
may limit the reduction of the members’ capital contribution buffer, such as, when the NSSLA is under
liquidity stress or is unable to meet the capital-to-risk assets ratio requirement under Sec. 4116S of the
MORNBEFI-S Regulations. Such conditions and/or circumstances have to be disclosed to the members upon
their placement of capital contribution buffer and in manners as may be determined by the Board.

For purposes of identifying and monitoring the fixed capital and capital contribution buffer of a member’s
capital contribution, NSSLAs shall maintain subsidiary ledgers showing separately the fixed and capital
contributionbuffer of each member. Further, uponreceipt of capital contributions from their members, NSSLAs
shall simultaneously record the amount contributed as fixed and capital contribution buffer in the
aforementioned subsidiary ledgers. However, NSSLAs may use other systems in lieu of subsidiary ledgers
provided that that the system will separately showthe fixed and capital contribution buffer of each member.

Theinterpretation assessed and concluded that both Fixed Capital and the Capital contribution buffer qualify as
“equity” in the NSSLA’s financial statements as they both meet all the requirements of paragraphs 16A and 16B
of PAS32, Financial Instruments: Presentation.

The interpretation is effective for periods beginning on December 11, 2019, and should be applied
retrospectively.

The futureadoption of theinterpretationwill have no effect on the Company’s financialstatements since the
Companyisnot classified asanon-bank financial institution undernon-stock savings and loan associations.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-08, PFRS 16, Leases - Accounting for Asset Retirement or Restoration Obligation (“ARO”)
Theinterpretation clarifies the recognition of ARO under the followingscenarios:

1) Accountingfor ARO atlease commencement date

The costof dismantlingand restoration (i.e., the ARO) should be calculated and recognizedasa provision
in accordance with PAS 37, with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (ROU) asset as
required by PFRS 16.24(d). As such, thelessee will add theamount of ARO to the costof the ROU asset on
lease commencement date, whichwill thenform part oftheamount thatwill beamortized over the lease
term.

2) Changein ARO after initial recognition
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2.1) Because ARO is notincluded as acomponent of lease liability, the measurement of such ARO is outside the
scope of PERS 16. Hence, its measurement is generally not affected by the transition to PFRS 16. Exceptin cases
where the reassessment of lease-related assumptions (e.g, lease term) would affectthe measurementof ARO -
related provision, the amount of ARO existing at transition date would not be remeasured; rather, thebalance
of the ARO provision and any related asset will remain as previously measured. The asset will simply be
reclassified from property and equipmentto the related ROU asset as required under PFRS 16.24(d).

2.2) Assumingthereis achange in lease-related assumptions that would impact the ARO measurement (e.g., change
in lease term due to the new PFRS 16 requirements), the following will bethe accounting treatment depending
on themethodusedbythelesseein adopting PFRS 16:

a. Modifiedretrospective approach - Under this approach, the lessee usesthe remaininglease term to discount
backtheamountofprovision to transitiondate. =~ Anyadjustmentisrecognized as an adjustment to the
ROU asset and ARO provision. This adjustment applies irrespective of which of the two methods in
measuring the ROUasset will be chosen underthe modified retrospective approach.

b. Full retrospective approach - The ARO provision and related asset, which gets adjusted to the ROU asset,
shouldberemeasured from commencement of the lease, and then amortized over the revised or reassessed
leaseterm. Becausefull retrospective approachischosen, itispossiblethatthe amount of cumulative

adjustment to the ARO provision and the ROU asset at the beginning of the earliest period
presented will not be the same; hence, itis possible that it might impact retained earnings.

The futureadoption of the interpretation will have no effecton the Company’s financial statements since the
Company does not have leased property with any related ARO.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-09, Accounting for Prepaid Rent or Rent Liability Arising from Straight-lining under PAS 17 on
Transitionto PFRS 16 and the Related Deferred Tax Effects

The interpretation aims to provide guidance onthe following:

e How a lessee should account for its transition from PAS 17 to PFRS 16 using the modified retrospective
approach. Specifically, this aims to address how alessee should, ontransition, account for any existing prepaid
rent or rentliability arising from straight-lining of an operatinglease under PAS 17, and

e How to accountfor the related deferred tax effects on transitionfromPAS 17 to PFRS 16.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effecton the Company’s financial statements since the
Company does not have prepaid rentor rent liability recognized for leased property.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-10, Accounting for variable payments withrent review

Somelease contracts providefor marketrent reviewin the middleof the lease term to adjust thelease payments to
reflect a fair market rentfor the remainderofthe lease term. This Q&Aprovides guidance onhowto measure the
lease liabilitywhen the contractprovides for amarketrent review.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effecton the Company’s financial statements since the
Company does notenter into any lease agreement.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-11, Determining the current portion of an amortizing loan/lease liability

The interpretation aims to provide guidance on how to determine the current portion of an amortizing
loan/leaseliability for proper classification/presentation between currentand non-currentin the statement of
financial position.

The futureadoption ofthe interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financialstatements since the
Company does notenter into any lease agreement.
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PIC Q&A No. 2019-12, PFRS 16, Leases — Determining thelease term
Theinterpretation provides guidance how an entity determine the lease term under PFRS 16.

A contract would be considered to exist only when it creates rights and obligations that are enforceable.
Therefore, any non-cancellable period or notice period in alease would meet the definition of a contract and,
thus, would beincluded as part of the lease term. To be part ofa contract, any option to extend orterminate the
lease that are includedin the lease term must also be enforceable.

If optional periods are not enforceable (e.g., if thelessee cannot enforce the extensionofthelease without the
agreementofthelessor), thelessee does not have the right to use the asset beyond thenon-cancellable period.
Consequently, by definition, thereis no contract beyond the non-cancellable period (plusanynoticeperiod) if
there are no enforceable rights and obligations existingbetween the lessee and lessor beyond that term.

In assessingthe enforceability ofa contract, an entity should consider whether thelessor can refuse to agree to a
request from the lessee to extend the lease. Accordingly, if the lessee has the right to extend or terminate the
lease, there are enforceablerights and obligations beyond the initial non-cancellable period and thus, the parties
to the lease would be required to consider those optional periods in their assessment of the lease term. In
contrast, alessor’srightto terminate aleaseis ignored when determining the lease term because, in that case, the
lessee has an unconditional obligation to pay for theright to use the asset for the period ofthelease, unless and
until thelessor decides to terminate the lease.

In assessingwhether alessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend alease,ornot to exercise an
option to terminate a lease, an entity shall consider all relevant facts and circumstances (i.e., including those that
are notindicatedin thelease contract) that create an economicincentive for the lessee to exercisetheoption to
extend thelease, or notto exercise the option to terminate the lease.

The futureadoption ofthe interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements since the
Company does notenter into any lease agreement.

PIC Q&A No. 2019-13, PFRS 16, Leases — Determining the lease term of leases that are renewable subject to mutual
agreement of the lessor and thelessee

The interpretation provides guidance how an entity determine the lease term under
PFRS 16. This interpretation focuses on lease contracts that are renewable subject to mutual agreement of the
parties.

A renewal option is only considered in determining the lease term if it is enforceable.
A renewal thatisstill subject to mutual agreement of the parties is legallyunen forceable underPhilippine laws
until both parties cometo an agreement on the terms.

Ininstances where the lessee have known to be, historically, renewing the lease contract after securing mutual
agreement with thelessor to renew the lease contract, thelessee’sright to usethe underlyingasset does not go
beyond the one-year period covered by the current contract, as any renewal still has to be agreed on by both
parties. A renewal is treated as a new contract.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effecton the Company’s financial statements since the
Company does notenter into any lease agreement.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-01, Conforming Changes to PIC Q&As — Cycle 2020

The interpretation sets out the changes (i.e, amendments or withdrawal) to certain interpretations. These
changes are made asa consequence of theissuance of new PERS thatbecome effective startingJanuary 1, 2019
and other relevant developments.
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PIC Q&As Amended

The following table summarizes the changes made to theamended interpretations:

PIC Q&A Amended

Amendment

Framework 4.1 and PAS 1.25 - Financial
statements prepared on a basis other than
goingconcern

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PIC Q&ANo0.2016-03: Accounting for
common areas and therelated subsequent
costs by condominium corporations

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PICQ&AN0.2011-03: Accountingfor
intercompanyloans

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January

1, 2020

PICQ&ANO0.2017-08: PFRS 10—
Requirement to prepare consolidated
financial statements where an entity disposes
of itssingleinvestmentin asubsidiary,
associate orjointventure

References to The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

Referencesto The Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting have been updated due
otthe revised framework effective January
1,2020

PICQ&AN0.2018-14: PFRS 15 - Accounting
for cancellation of real estate sales

PIC Q&AWithdrawn

Basis for Withdrawal

With theamendmentto PFRS 3 on the
definitionofabusiness effective January 1,
2020, thereisadditional guidancein
paragraphs B7A-B12D of PFRS 3in
assessingwhether acquisition of investment
properties is an asset acquisition or
business combination (i.e. optional
concentration test and assessment of
whether an acquired process is substantive)

PIC Q&A Withdrawn

PICQ&ANO0.2011-06: Acquisitionof
investment properties — asset acquisitionor
business combination?

The effective date of the amendmentsisincludedin the affected interpretations.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companyisnotin theprocess of and has no plan to enter into business combination.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-02, Conclusion on PIC QA 2018-12E: On certain materials delivered on site but not yet installed

The interpretation clarifies the treatment of uninstalled materials in the measurement of the progress of the
performance obligation.

The PIC has concluded thatin recognizing revenue usinga cost-based input method, customized materials are
to be included in the measurement of the progress of work while materials that are not customized should be
excluded. Thisis because if the materials are customized, thereal estate developerisnotjust providingasimple
procurement service to the customer asitis significantlyinvolved in the design and details of the manufacture of
the materials. As such, the costsincurred on the customized materials, even if still uninstalled, are to be included
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in the measurement of progress to properly capture the efforts expended by the real estate developer in
completingits performance obligation.
Thisinterpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after November 6, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes notengaged in real estate developments and contracts.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-03, Accounting of the difference when the percentage of completion is ahead of the buyer’s payment

This interpretation provides two views on the accounting treatment for the excess of the revenue recognized
based on percentage of completion over the buyer’s payment.

e Viewnumber1

Thedifferenceisrecorded asacontractasset as PFRS 15.107 states that if an entity performs by transferring
goodsor servicesto a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, theentity
shall present the contract as a contract asset, excludingany amounts presented as a receivable.

e Viewnumber?2

The difference is recorded as a receivable as PFRS 15.108 states that a receivable is an entity’s right to
consideration thatisunconditional. Aright to considerationis unconditional ifonly the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is due. An entity would recognize a receivable if it has a
presentright to payment even though thatamount may be subject to refund in the future.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after September 30, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes not have contacts or agreements accounted for using percentage of completion method.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-04, PFRS 15 - Step 3 - Requires an Entityto Determinethe Transaction Price for the Contract

The interpretation clarifies the question on whether a significant financing component exists if there is a
mismatch between the Percentage-of-Completion (POC) and the schedule of payments.

Thereis no significant financing component, ifthe difference between the promised consideration and the cash
selling price of the good or service arises for reasons otherthan the provision of finance to ei ther the customer or
the entity, and the difference between those amountsis proportional to the reason for thedifference. Also, as
provided under paragraph 63 of PFRS 15, an entity need not adjust the promised amount ofconsideration for
the effects of a significant financing component if the entity expects, at contract inception that the timing
difference of the receipt of full payment of the contract price and that of the completion of the project, are
expected withinoneyear and SFCis notexpected to besignificant.

This interpretation is effective for periods beginningon or after November 11, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes not have contacts or agreements accounted for using percentage of completion method.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-05, PFRS 15 - Accounting for Cancellation of Real Estate Sales

Theinterpretation has provided three approaches for the accounting for cancellation of real estate sales and the
repossessionofthe property, provided that an entityapplies it consistently:

e Therepossessed propertyisrecognized atits fair value less cost to repossess

e Therepossessed propertyisrecognized atits fair value plus repossession cost

e Thecancellation is accounted for asamodification of the contract (i.e., from non-cancellable to being
cancellable).

This interpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after November 11,2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes notengaged in real estate developments and contracts.
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PIC Q&ANo0.2020-06, PFRS 16 - Accounting for payments between and amonglessors and lessees.

Theinterpretation provides for the treatment of payments between and amonglessors and lessees as follows:

Treatments in the financial statements of

Transaction

Lessor

Old lessor

New Lessee

Basis

Lessor pays old
lessee - lessor

i. Recalculate the
revised leased

i. Recognize in profitand loss
at the date of modification the

* PFRS 16; par.
87

intends to renovate | payments (netof the difference between the * PAS 16; pars.
the building one-off amount to be proportionate decrease in the 6,16-17
paid) and amortize right-of-use asset based on the * PAS 40; par.
over the revised lease remaining right-of-use asset 21
term. for the remaining period and * PFRS 16; par.
ii. If net payable, remaining lease liability 45
recognize as expense calculated as the present value e lllustrative
unless the amount to of the remaining lease example 18
be paid qualifies as payments discounted using issued by IASB
capitalizable costunder | the original discount rate of * PAS 16; pars.
PAS 16 or PAS 40; in the lease. 56-57
which case itis ii. Recognize the effect of
capitalized as part of remeasurement of the
the carryingamountof | remaining lease liability as an
the associated property | adjustment to the right-of use-
if it meets the asset by referring to the
definition of revised lease payments (net of
construction costs any amount to be received
under PAS 16 or PAS from the lessor)and using a
40. revised discount rate.
iii. Revisit the amortization
period of right-of-use asset
and any related leasehold
improvement following the
shortening of the term.
Lessor pays old
lessee - new lease Same as Item 1 Same as Item 1 Same as Item 1
with higher PFRS 16 par. 83
quality lessee

Lessor pays new
lessee - an incentive
to occupy

i. Finance lease:

* If made after
commencement date,
incentive payable is
credited with offsetting
debit entry to the net
investment lease.

« If paid at or prior to
commencement date,
included in the
calculation of gain or
loss on disposal on
finance lease.

ii. Operating lease add
the initial direct costs to
the carrying amount of
underlying asset and
recognize as expense
over the lease term
either on a straight-line
basis of another
systematic basis.

i. Record as a
deduction to the
cost of the right-
of-use asset.

ii. Lease incentive
receivable is also
included as
reduction in
measurement of
lease liability.

iii. When lessee
receives the
payment of lease
incentive, the
amount received
is debited with a
credit entry to
gross up the lease
liability.

* PAS 16; par.
68

* PAS 16; par.
71

* PFRS 16; par.
83

* PFRS 16; par.
24

Lessor pays new
lessee - building
alterations

specific to the lessee
with no further
value to lessor

Same as Item 3

i. Same as in fact
pattern 1C.

ii. Capitalize costs
incurred by the
lessee for
alterations to the
building as
leasehold
improvementin
accordance with

¢ Same as in
fact pattern 1C.
* PAS 40; par.
21

* PAS 16; pars.
16-17
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Treatments in the financial statements of

leased premises
early

unless it was within the
original

contract and the
probability criterion
was previously met, in
which case, the amount
would have already
been recognized as
income using either a
straight-line basis or
another systematic
basis.

was within the original
contract and the probability
criterion was previously met,
in which case, the finandal
impact would have been
recognized already as part of
the lease liability.

Transaction Lessor Old lessor New Lessee Basis
PAS 16 or PAS 40.
5 | Old lessee pays Recognize as Recognize as * PAS 16
lessor to vacate the income immediately, expense immediately unless it * PAS 38

* PFRS 16; par.
18

derecognition of
underlying assets

ii. If operating lease,
recognize as deferred
revenue and amortize
over the lease term on a
straight-line basis or
another systematic
basis.

6 | Oldlessee pays new Recognize as an Recognize as * PAS 16
lessee to take over expense income * PAS 38
the lease immediately. immediately. * PFRS 16;

Appendix A

7 | New lessee pays i. If finance lease, Recognize as part PERS 16; par.
lessor to secure the | recognize gain or loss of the cost of the 24
right to obtain a in the profit or loss right-of-use asset. * PAS 16; par.
lease agreement arising from the 71

* PFRS 16; par
81

8 | New lessee pays old
lessee to buy

out the lease
agreement

Recognize as again
immediately. Any remaining
lease liability and right-of-use
asset will be derecognized
with net amount through
P&L.

Account for as
initial direct cost
included in the
measurement of
the right-of-use
asset.

* PFRS 16;
Appendix A

* PFRS 16;
Example 13 in
par. IE5

* PERS 16; par.
24

Thisinterpretation is effective for periods beginning on or after December 9, 2020.

The future adoption of the interpretation will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Companydoes notenter intolease contacts or agreements.

PIC Q&A No. 2020-07, PAS 12 - Accounting for the Proposed Changes in Income Tax Rates under the
Corporate Recovery and Tax Incentives for Enterprises Act (CREATE) Bill

The interpretation explained the details of the CREATE bill and its impact on the financial statements once
passed.

Interpretationdiscussed thatimpacton the financial statements ending December31, 2020 are as follows:

e Current and deferred taxes will still be measured using the applicable income tax rate as of
December 31, 2020;

e [If the CREATE bill is enacted before financial statements’ issue date, this will be a
non-adjusting event but the significant effects of changes in tax rates on current and deferred tax
assets and liabilities should be disclosed; and

e Ifthe CREATEDill isenacted after financial statements’ issue date but before filingofthe income tax
return, thisis no longer asubsequent event but companies may consider disclosingthe general key
feature of the bill and the expected impact on the financial statements

For the financial statements ending December 31,2021, theimpactare as follows:
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e Standard provides that component of tax expense(income) may include “any adjustments
recognized in the period for current tax of prior periods” and “the amount of deferred tax
expense(income) relatingto changes in tax rates or the imposition of new taxes”;

e An explanation of changesin the applicable income tax rates to the previous accountin g period is
also required to bedisclosed;

e Theprovision for currentincome tax for theyear 2021 will include the difference between income
tax per 2020 financial statements and 2020 income tax return;

o Deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2021, will be remeasured using the new tax
rates; and

e Any movement in deferred taxes arising from the change in tax rates that will form part of the
provision for/benefit from deferred taxes will be included as well in the effective tax rate
reconciliation.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date, the
date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Company measuresa financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in
the case ofa financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit orloss (FVIPL), transaction costs
thatareincremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.
Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at FVTPLare expensed in profit orloss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement
The Company classifiesits financial assets in the following measurement categories:

e FVIPL
e Fairvalue through othercomprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
e Amortized cost
As at September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company does not have financial assets classified as FVTOCL

Classification of financial assets will be driven by the entity’s businessmodel for managing the financial assets an d
the contractual cash flows of the financial assets.

A financial asset is to be measured at amortized cost if: a) the objective of the business model is to hold the
financial asset for the collection of the contractual cash flows, and b) the contractual cash flows under the
instrument representsolely paymentof principal and interest (SPPI).

All other debt and equity instruments must be recognized at fair value.

All fair value movements on financial assets are taken through the statementof comprehensive income, except for
equityinvestmentsthat are not held fortrading, which mayberecorded in thestatement of comprehensive income
orinreserves (withoutsubsequent recycingto profitorloss).
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Debtinstruments

Subsequentmeasurementof debtinstruments depends onthe Company’s business model for managingthe asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which the group classifies
itsdebtinstruments:

e Amortized cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
representSPPlare measured at amortized cost. Again orlossonadebtinvestment thatis subsequently
measured at amortized cost andis not partofahedgingrelationship is recognized in profit orloss when the
asset is derecognized or impaired. Interestincomefromthesefinancial assetsisincluded in financeincome
usingthe effective interest rate method.

e FVTPL. Assets that donot meet the criteria foramortized cost are measured at FVIPL. A gain orloss on a
debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of comprehensive income within other
gains/(losses) in period in which it arises. Interestincomefrom these financial assetsisincluded in finance
income.

The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That is,
whether the Company’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows fromthe assets or to collectboth
the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither oftheseis applicable, then the
financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at FVTPL. Factors considered by the
Company in determining the business model for a group of assets include past experience on how the cash
flows for these assets were collected, how the asset’s performance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, howrisks are assessed and managed and how managers are compensated.

Where the business modelis to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows
and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent SPPI. In making this
assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending
arrangementi.e. interestincludes only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending
risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms
introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related
financial asset s classified and measured at FVTPL.

Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is amethod of calculating the amortized cost of a financial assetand ofallocating
interestincome over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the
effective interest rateis therate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (includingall fees and points
paid orreceived that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) excluding expected creditlosses (ECL), through the expectedlife of thedebtinstrument, or, where
appropriate, ashorter period, to the gross carryingamount of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between thatinitial am ount and the maturity amount, adjusted for anyloss allowance.
On the other hand, the gross carryingamount of afinancial asset is the amortized cost ofafinancial asset before
adjustingfor anyloss allowance.

Interestincomeis recognized usingthe effective interest method for debt instruments measured subsequently at
amortized cost. For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the
financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial assetis no longer credit-impaired, interestincomeisrecognized by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carryingamount of the financial asset.
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Equityinstruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective, that is,
instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the
issuer’s netassets.

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at FVIPL, except where the Company’s
Managementhas elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equityinstrument at FVTOCI. The
Company’s policy is to designate equity investments as FVTOCI when those investments are held for the
purposes other than to generate investment returns. When the election is used, fair value gains and losses are
recognized in OCI and are notsubsequently reclassified to profit orloss, indudingdisposal. Impairment losses
(and reversal of impairment losses) are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. Dividends,
when representingareturn on such investments, continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income
when the Company’sright to receive payment s established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL are recognized in net realized gains (losses) on investments
in the statement of profitorloss asapplicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairmentlosses) on equity
investments measured at FVTOCl are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

As at September 30,2021 and 2020, the Company does not have financial assets at FVTOCI.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for ECL on investments in debt instruments that are measured at
amortized cost. Theamount of ECLisupdated at each reportingdate to reflect changes in credit risksince initial
recognition of therespective financial instrument.

With the exception of POCI financial assets, ECLs are required to be measured throughaloss allowance at an
amountequal to:

¢ 12-month ECL, i.e.lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financialinstrument that are
possiblewithin 12 months after thereporting date, (referred to as Stage 1); or

o fulllifetime ECL, i.e.lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument, (referred to as Stage 2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial instruments, ECLs are
measured atan amountequal to the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as the present
value of the difference betweenthe cash flows due to the Companyunder the contractand thecash flows that
the Company expects to receive arising from the weighting of multiple future economicscenarios, discounted at
the asset’s effective interest rate.

The Company measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that share
similar economic risk characteristics. The measurement of theloss allowanceis based on the present value of the
asset’s expected cash flows usingthe asset’s original effective interest rate, regardless of whetherit is measured
onan individual basis or a collective basis.

The Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company measures theloss allowance for that financial instrumentatan amount equal
to 12 month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant increases
in the likelihood or risk ofadefault occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence ofafinancial asset
beingcredit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.
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Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion oflifetime ECL that is expected to result
from default events on afinancial instrument that are possible within 12 months after thereportingdate.

Significant increasein credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements to assess whether
there has been a significantincrease in creditrisk sinceinitial recognition. Ifthere has been a significantincrease
in creditrisk the Companywill measure theloss allowance based onlifetime rather than 12-month ECL.

In assessingwhether the creditrisk on afinancial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company compares therisk ofa default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date based on
the remaining maturity of the instrument with the risk of a default occurring that was anticipated for the
remaining maturity at the current reporting date when the financial instrument was first recognized. In making
this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitativeinformationthat is reasonable and
supportable, incdudinghistorical experience and forward-lookinginformation that is available without undue
costor effort.

Forward-lookinginformation considered includes the future prospects of the industries in which the Company's
debtors operate, obtained from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-
tanks and other similar organizations, as well as consideration of various external sources of actual and forecast
economic information that relate to the Company’s core operations.

In particular, the followinginformation is taken into account when assessingwhether creditrisk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

e an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial instrument’s external (if available) or
internal creditrating

¢ significant deteriorationin external market indicators of credit risk for a particular financial instrument
(e.g., a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor, or the
length oftime or the extent to which the fair value of a financial asset has been lessthanits amortized
cost);

¢ existingor forecastadverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions thatare expected to
cause a significant decreasein the debtor’s ability to meetits debt obligations;
an actual or expected significant deteriorationin the operatingresults of the debtor;
significantincreases in credit risk on otherfinancial instruments of the same debtor;

e an actual or expected significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic, or technological
environment ofthe debtorthatresultsin asignificant decrease in the debtor’'sability to meet its debt
obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the creditriskon a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments are more than 30 days past
due, unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the foregoing, the Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk at the
reportingdate.

A financial instrument is determined to have low creditriskif:

e ithasa lowrisk ofdefault;
theborroweris considered, in the short term, to have a strong capacity to meet its obligations; and

the Companyexpects, in thelonger term, that adverse changes in economicand business conditions
might, butwill notnecessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfill its obligations.

The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has external credit rating of
‘investment grade’ in accordance with the globally understood definition or if an external ratingis not available,

theasset has an internal rating of ‘performing’. Performing means that the counterpartyhasa strong financial

position and thereisno pastdueamounts.
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The Company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifyingsignificant increase in credit risk before the amount becomes pastdue.

Default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk management
purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the following criteria are
generallynotrecoverable:

o when thereisa breach offinancial covenants by the debtor; or

¢ information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtorisunlikely
to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without takingintoaccount any collateral held by
the Company).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has occurred when a financial asset is
morethan 90 days past due unless the Company has reasonable and supportableinformation to demonstrate
that a morelagging default criterionis more appropriate.

Critical to the determination of ECL is the definition of default. The definitionof defaultisused in measuring
theamountof ECL and in the determination of whether the loss allowanceisbased on 12-month or lifetime
ECL, as defaultis a component of the probability of default (PD) which affects boththe measurement of ECLs
and theidentification ofasignificantincrease in credit risk.

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial assetis credit-impaired when one or more events that havea detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence of credit-impairmentincludesobservable data
aboutthefollowingevents:

e significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

e a breach of contractsuchasa default or pastdue event;

¢ the lender of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, havinggranted to the borrower a concession that thelender would not otherwise consider;

e itisbecomingprobablethat theborrowerwill enterbankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

¢ thedisappearance of an active market for asecurity because of financial difficulties; or

o the purchase ofafinancial assetat a deep discount that reflects theincurred credit losses.

Itmay notbepossibleto identify asingle discrete event—instead, the combined effect of several events may have
caused financial assets to become credit-impaired. The Company assesses whether debt instruments that are
financial assets measured atamortized cost or FVOCl are credit-impaired at each reporting date. To assess if debt
instruments are credit impaired, the Company considers factors such as bond yields, credit ratings and the
ability oftheborrowerto raise funding.

Write-off

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and thereis no realistic prospect of recovery, such aswhen the debtor hasbeen placedunder
liquidationor has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the amounts
are over two years past due, whichever occurs sooner.

Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the Company’s recovery
procedures, takingintoaccount legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognized in profit or
loss.
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Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of ECLisa function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
lossif thereis a default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability of default and loss given
defaultis based on historical dataadjusted by forward-lookinginformation.

As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, thisis represented by the assets’ gross carryingamount at the
reportingdate, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financingneeds ofthe debtors, and other
relevant forward-lookinginformation.

For financial assets, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows thataredue to the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

If the Company has measured theloss allowance for a financial instrument at an amountequal to lifetime ECL
in the previousreporting period, but determines at the current reporting date that the conditions for lifetime
ECL are no longer met, the Company measures theloss allowance atan amountequal to 12-month ECL at the
current reporting date, except for assets for which simplified approach was used.

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
correspondingadjustment to their carryingamount through aloss allowance account, except for investments in
debt instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognized in other
comprehensiveincome and accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve, and does not reduce the carrying
amount ofthe financial assetin the statement of financial position.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as a deduction from the gross
carryingamount of the assets.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows expire or
when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership ofthe asset are transferred to
another entity. If the Company neithertransfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Companyrecognizesitsretainedinterestin the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership ofatransferred finandial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also
recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of afinancial assetin its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carryingamount and the
sum ofthe consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain/loss that had been recognized in O CI
and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, with the exception of equity investment designated as

measured at FVTOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss previously recognized in OCI is not subsequently
reclassified to profitorloss, butis transferred to retained earnings.

Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of afinancial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method or at
FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other finandial liabilities’.
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is (i) held for trading, or (ii) it is
designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liabilityis classified as held for tradingif:
e it hasbeen incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasingitin the near term; or

¢ on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

e itisa derivative thatis notdesignated and effective as a hedginginstrument.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with any gains/losses arising on remeasurement
recognized in profit or loss to the extent that they are not part of a designated hedging relationship. The net
gain/lossrecognizedin profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liabilityand is included in
profitorloss.

However, for financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, theamountofchangein the fair value of the
financial liability thatis attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in OCI, unless the
recognition ofthe effects of changes in theliability’s credit riskin OCIwould create orenlarge an accounting
mismatch in profitorloss. The remainingamount of change in the fair value of liability is recognized in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in OCI are not
subsequentlyreclassified to profit orloss; instead, they are transferred to retained earnings upon derecognition
of thefinancial liability.

In makingthe determination of whetherrecognizing changesin theliability’s creditriskin O CI will create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, the Company assesses whether it expects that the effects of
changes in the liability’s credit risk will be offset in profit or loss by a change in the fair value of another
financial instrument measured at FVTPL. This determinationis made atinitial recognition.

Since the company does not have financial liabilities classified at FVTPL, all financial liabilities are subsequently
measured atamortized cost.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently at amortized cost

Financial liabilities thatare not (i) contingent consideration of an acquirer in abusiness combination, (ii) held -
for-trading, or (iii) designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocatinginterest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (includingall fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or (where appropriate) ashorter period, to the amortized cost of a financial liability.

The Company’s financial liabilities classified underthis categoryinclude accrued expenses and other payables
and payable to fund manager.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements of financial position
when thereis a legally enforceable right to offset therecognized amounts and thereis an intention to settle on a
netbasis orrealize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Arightto offset must be available todayrather than being contingent on a future eventand must be exercisable
by any of the counterparties, both in the normal course of business and in the eventofdefault, insolvency or
bankruptcy.
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Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are

discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payableis recognized in profitorloss.

Equityinstruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deductingall ofitsliabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received,
netof directissue costs.

Share capital

Share capital consistingof ordinary shares is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction fromthe proceeds, net oftax. Any excess of
proceeds fromissuance of shares over its par value is recognized as additional paid -in capital.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represent accumulated profit attributable to equity holders of the Companyafter deducting
dividends declared. Retained earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy as may be
required by the standard’s transitional provisions.

Units of Participation

Represents an undivided interest in the pool of investm ents assets earmarked for this type of security issued by
the Company.

Repurchase, disposal and reissuance of share capital (treasury shares)

When share capital recognized as equityis repurchased, theamount of the consideration paid, which includes
directlyattributable cost, net of any tax effects, is recognized as a reduction from equity. Repurchased shares are
classified as treasury shares and are presented in the reserve for own share account. When treasury shares are

sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as increase in equity, and the resultingsurplus
or deficiton the transactionis presented as additional paid-in capital.

Deposit for future stock subscriptions

Deposit for future stocksubscriptions is recorded at historical cost. According to Financial Reporting Bulletin
(FRB) No. 6 as issued by SEC, it is classified as equitywhen all ofthe following criteria are met:

¢ the unissued authorized capital stock of the entity is insufficient to cover the amount of shares
indicated in the contract;

o thereis Board of Directors’ approval on the proposedincrease in authorized capital stock (for which a
depositwasreceived by the Company);

o thereis stockholders’ approval ofsaid proposed increase; and

o theapplicationfortheapproval ofthe proposedincrease has been presented for filingor has been filed
with the SEC.

Deposit for future stocksubscriptions is classified as liability, when the above criteria are not met.
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FairValue

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset ora liability,
the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such basis.

In addition, for finandal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Levels 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputsto the fair value measurementin its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1 inputsare quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets foridentical assets orliabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputsareunobservableinputs for the asset or liability.

Prepayments

Prepayments represent expenses notyetincurred butalready paid in cash. Prepayments areinitiallyrecorded as
assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit or loss as these are
consumed in operations or expire with the passage of time.

Prepayments are classified in the statements of financial position as current asset when the cost of services

related to the prepayments are expected to be incurred within one (1) year or the Company’s normal operating
cycle, whichever islonger. Otherwise, prepayments are classified as non-current assets.

Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized because their existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whollywithin the control of the entity.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefitsisremote.

Contingent assets are not recognized, but are disclosed onlywhen an inflow of economicbenefitsis probable.
When therealization ofincome is virtually certain, asset should be recognized.

Revenue Recognition

Incomeisrecognized to the extentthatitis probable that the economicbenefits will flowto the Company and
the revenue can be measured reliably. Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the normal course of business.

Transaction price

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the
transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excludingamounts collected on
behalfofthird parties.
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Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the unitholders’ rights to receive payments have been
established, usually at ex-dividend rate, provided thatitis probable that the economic benefitswill flow to the
Companyand theamount ofincome can be measured reliably.

Interestincome

Interestincome fromafinancial asset is recognized whenitis probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
propottion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rateapplicable, which is
therate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expectedlifeofthe financial asset to
that asset’s net carryingamount.

Realized gains or losses

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of investments are determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carryingamount of the investments and is recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value gains orlosses

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair values of investments are disclosed under the policy on financial
assets

Otherincome

Otherincomeisincome generated outside the normal course of business and isrecognized whenitisprobable
that the economic benefits willflow to the Companyand it can be measured reliably.

ExpenseRecognition

Expenses arerecognized in profitor losswhen adecreasein future economicbenefit related to adecrease in an
asset or an increasein a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses arerecognized in profit or
loss on the basis of: (i) a direct association between the costs incurred and the earning of specific items of
income; (ii) systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic benefits areexpected to arise over
several accountingperiods and the association with income can onlybe broadlyorindirectly determined; or,
(iii) immediatelywhen an expenditure produces no future economicbenefits or when, and to the extent that,
future economic benefits do not qualify, or cease to qualify, for recognition in the statements of financial
position as an asset.

Expenses in the statements of comprehensive income are presented using the function of expense method.
Investment expenses are transaction costs incurred in the purchase and sale of investments. Operatingexpenses
are costs attributable to administrative and otherbusiness expenses of the Companyincluding management fees
and custodianship fees.

Related Party Transactions
A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations betweenthe Company and arelated
party, regardless of whether apriceis charged.

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significantinfluence over the otherparty
in makingfinancial and operating decisions.

An entity thatis a post-employment benefit plan for theemployees of the Companyand thekey management
personnel of the Company are also considered to be related parties.
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Taxation
Incometax expenserepresents the sum ofthe current tax, final tax and deferred tax expense.

Current tax

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profitas reported
in the statements of comprehensive income because it excludes items ofincome or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s
currenttax expenseis calculated using 25% regular corporate income tax (RCIT) rate or 1% minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) rate, whichever is higher.

Final tax

Final tax expense represents final taxes withheld oninterestincome from cash in banks, special savings deposits
and fixed-income securities and final taxes withheld on proceeds from sale oflisted equity securities.

Deferred tax

Deferred taxis recognized on temporary differences between the carryingamounts of assets and liabilitiesin the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent thatitis probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

The carryingamount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reportingperiod and reduced to the
extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part ofthe asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to applyin the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and these relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the
Companyintends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on anetbasis.

Current and deferred taxes for the year

Currentand deferred taxes are recognized in profit orloss, except when theyrelate to items thatarerecognized
in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred taxes are also recognizedin OCI or directly
in equity, respectively.

Earnings (Loss) per Share/Unit

The Company computes its basic earnings (loss) per share/unit by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares/units
outstandingduringthe period.

For the purpose of calculatingdiluted earnings (loss) per share/unit, profitorloss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares/units outstanding are
adjusted for the effects of deposits for future stock subscriptions which are dilutive potential ordinary
shares/units.
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Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)

The Company computes its NAVPS by dividing the total net asset value as at the end ofthereporting period by
thenumber ofissued and outstanding shares and shares to beissued on deposits for future stock subscriptions.

Net Asset Value per Unit (NAVPU)

The Company computes its NAVPU by dividing the total net asset value attributable to unit holdersasat theend
of thereporting period by the number ofits outstanding units.

Events After the Reporting Period

The Company identifies events after the end of the reporting period as those events, both favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end ofthe reporting period and the date when the financial statements are
authorized for issue. The financial statements of the Company are adjusted to reflect those events that provide
evidence of conditions that existed at the end of thereporting period. Non -adjusting events after the end of the
reporting period are disclosedin the notes to the financial statements when material.

4. CASH IN BANKS
September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to shareholders
Cash in banks P 49,250,984 P49,213,406
Attributable to unit holders
Cash in banks 208,654,491 P45,066,594
5. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
This account consists of:
September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to unitholders
Investmentsin listed equity securities P 3,340,993,567 P 573,307,540
Net gains (losses) on investments recognized in profitor loss arising from finandial assetsat FVTPL are
as follows:
September2021 December 2020
Attributable to unitholders
Net realized gains (loss) on investments P 11,909,618 (P 19,415)
Net unrealized gains on investments 135,712,227 54,389,694
P 147,621,845 P 54,370,279
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Net gains and losses on investments in equity securities are composed of listed equity shares.
The movementin the financial assets at FVTPL are summarized as follows:

September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to unitholders
Balance, January 1 P 573,307,540 P -
Additions 2,892,082,148 519,479,557
Disposals (260,108,348) (561,711)
Unrealized gains (losses) 135,712,227 54,389,694

Balance, December 31 P3,340,993,567

P 573,307,540

PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to unit holders
Prepaid Expenses P 33,607 P -
ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
September 2021 December 2020

Attributable to unitholders
Dueto investors P 41,336,792 P 22,386,696
Withholding taxes 168,124 55,081
Supervisory fees 150,568 13,227
Professional fees 94,394 89,026
Custodianship fees 57,303 55,480

P 41,807,181 P 22,599,510

Due to investors account pertains to amounts payable to investors for the redemption of their
investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are usually paid four days after the

transaction date.

DUE TO BROKERS

Due to brokers account pertains to amounts payable to brokers for the purchase of investments,
processed on or before the reporting period, which are settled three day after the transaction date.

Counterparties to the contract are not allowed to offset payable and receivable arising from the purchase

and sale ofinvestments.

Commissions are paid to brokers when buying and sellingshares of stocks.
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9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business, the Company transacts with entities which are considered related
parties under PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures.

The details of transaction with related parties and the amounts paid or payable attributable to unit
holders are set outbelow:

Transactions di 1
Nature of as of end of the Outstanding Balances
Transaction Quarter Terms Condition
Q32021 Q32021 December 2020

SLAMCI - Fund Manager

Non-interest bearing;
1.15% of average daily net

Management assets; settled in cash on or Non-interest
Distribution and before the 15th day of the bearing;

Transfer fees P19,393,150 P 4,487,990 P652,075 following month

Key Management Personnel

Directors’ Unsecured:

Fees P 251,285 P - P - Payable on demand; Unguaranteed

10. EQUITY

2021
Shares Amount

Attributable to shareholders

Authorized:

At P0.01 parvalue 200,000,000 P 2,000,000

Issued and fully paid:

At September30 50,000,000 P 500,000
Attributable to unitholders

Offer units

At P1.00 initial offer price 100,000,000,000 P100,000,000,000

At January 1 526,832,833.45 P 549,497,407

Contributions 2,473,190,832.27 3,099,718,984

Withdrawals (363,995,169.38) (471,577,842)

At September 30 2,636,028,496.34 P 3,177,638,549

Incorporation

The Companywasincorporated on August 4, 2017 with 200,000,000 authorized shares ata parvalue of P0.01
per shareattributable to shareholders and 100,000,000,000 Offer Unitsat P1.00 initial offer price per unit.

The Companystarted its commercial operations on July 6, 2020.

Current State

As at September 30, 2021, out of the present 200,000,000 authorized shares, the Company has 50,000,000
issued and outstanding shares, with par value of P0.01 per share attributable to shareholders. And out of the
present 100,000,000,000 Offer Units, the Company has 2,636,028,496.34 subscribed units.

Page 34 of 48
SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.



Redeemable shares

Redeemable shares carry onevote each, and are subject to the following:

a. Distribution of dividends

Each shareholder hasarightto any dividends declared by the Company’s Board of Directors and
approved by 2/3 ofits outstandingshareholders.

b. Denial ofpre-emptiverights

No shareholder shall, because of his ownership of the shares, hasa pre-emptive or other right to
purchase, subscribe for, or take any part of shares or any other securities convertible into or
carryingoptions or warrants to purchase shares of the registrant.

C. Right of redemption

Theholder ofany shares of the Company, uponits presentationto the Companyorto any of its
duly authorized representatives, is entitled to receive by way of redemption approximately his
proportionate share ofthe Company’s current net assets or the cash equivalent thereof. Shares are
redeemable atanytime at their net assets value less any applicable sales charges and taxes.

Redeemable Units

Redeemable units refer to units of participation each of whichrepresents an undivided interest in the pool of
investments assets earmarked for this type of securityissued by a Mutual Fund Company (MFC). The MFC will
buyback theredeemable unitsupon request of the holder.

Additional paid-in capital attributable to shareholders amounting to P49,500,000 as at September 30,2021 and
December 31, 2020 pertains to excess payments over par value from investors. However, no corresponding
additional paid-incapital isrecognized upon issuance of units as these are issued at no par value.

The following table shows the number of institutional and retail investors and the percentage of their
investments, and the geographicconcentration ofinvestments as of September 30, 2021.

% Ownership of % Ownership of
Institutional Investors | Retail Investors

Attributable to shareholders

100% | -
Attributable to unitholders
24.06% | 75.94%
Area | Percentage of Investments
Attributable to shareholders
LUZON 100%
Attributable to unitholders
LUZON 93%
VISAYAS 5%
MINDANAO 2%
TOTAL 100%
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11. NETASSETVALUE PER SHARE / UNITS

September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to shareholders
Total equity P 49,250,984 P 49,213,406
Outstandingshares 50,000,000 50,000,000
NAVPS P 0.9850 P 0.9843
September 2021 December 2020
Attributable to unitholders
Total equity P 3,493,206,607 P 595,122,549
Subscribed units 2,636,028,496.34 526,832,833.45
NAVPU P 1.3252 P 1.1296

Net Asset Value Calculation
Thenet asset value shall be calculated by adding;

e Theaggregate marketvalue of the portfolio securities and other assets;

e Thecash onhand;
e Anydividendson stocktradingex-dividend; and
e Anyaccrued interest on portfoliosecurities,

And subtracting:

e Taxes and other charges against the fund not previously deducted;

e Liabilities

e Accrued expenses and fees; and

e Cash held for distribution to investors of the fund on aprior date.

Price Determination OfThe Assets Of The Investment Company

Thevalue ofthe assets ofthe Investment Company shall be determined based on the following:
a. Ifquotedinan organized market, based on official closing price or last known transacted price;
b. If unquoted or quoted investments where the transacted prices are not represented or not
available to the market, based on fair value; Provided furtherthatin determining the fair value

of investments, the Fund Manager shall, with due care and good faith:

= Have referenceto the price that the Investment Companywould reasonably expect
to receive upon the sale of the investment at the time the fair value is determined;

*  Documentthebasisand approach for determiningthe fair value.

Below table shows the investment companyreturn information ofthe Fundin thelast five (5) recently

completed fiscal years as at September 30, 2021:

Yields NAVPS /  [NAVPS / NAVPU Datd
NAVPU
IAttributable to shareholders
Year on year yield (1-year) | 0.00% | P 0.9836 | September 30, 2020
IAttributable to unit holders
Year on year yield (1-year) | 31.7558% | P1.0058 | September 30, 2020
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12. INTERESTINCOME

September 2021 September2020
Attributableto shareholders
Cash in banks P 46,972 P 123,287
Attributable to unitholders
Cash in banks P 74,879 P 562

13. EARNINGS (LOSS) PERSHARE

The calculation of the earnings per share for the quarteris based on the following data:

September 2021 September2020
Attributable to shareholders
Net Income (loss) for the period P 37,578 (P 70,753)
Weighted average number of outstandingshares for the purpose
of computingearnings per shares 50,000,000 50,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per shares P 0.001 (P 0.001)
Attributable to unitholders
Net Income for the period P 269,942,916 (P 4,779,901)
Weighted average number of outstanding units for the purpose
of computingearnings per units 1,695,707,519.64 189,517,731.47
Basic and diluted earnings per units P 0.159 (P 0.025)

14. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The followingtable provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value classified underlevel 1 based on the degree to which theinputsto fairvalueare
observable.

Attributable to unit holders:

Level 1 Total
September 30, 2021
Investments in listed equity securities P3,340,993,567 P3,340,993,567
December 31, 2020
Investments in listed equity securities P 573,307,540 P 573,307,540

Listed equity securities are valued at quoted prices as at reporting date.

Therewere no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in 2021 and 2020.
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Financial asset and liabilities not measured at fair value.

The followingfinancial asset and financial liabilities are not measured at fair values on
recurringbasis but the fair value disclosureis required:

Attributable to shareholders:

Fair Values

Carrying Amounts Level 1 Level 2 Total
September 30, 2021
Financial Asset
Cash in banks P49,250,984 P49,250,984 P - P49,250,984
December 31,2020
Financial Asset
Cashin banks P49,213,406 P49,213,406 P - P 49,213,406
Attributable to unit holders:
Fair Values
Carrying Amounts Level 1 Level 2 Total
September 30, 2021
Financial Assets
Cash in banks P 208,654,491 P 208,654,491 P - P 208,654,491
Financial Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other
payables P 41,639,057 P - P 41,639,057 P 41,639,057
Payable to fund manager 4,487,990 - 4,487,990 4,487,990
P 46,127,047 P - P 46,127,047 P 46,127,047
December 31,2020
Financial Assets
Cash in banks P 45,066,594 P45,066,594 P - P 45,066,594
Financial Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other
payables P 22,544,429 P - P22,544,429 P 22,544,429
Payable to fund manager 652,075 - 652,075 652,075
P 23,196,504 P - P23,196,504 P 23,196,504

The difference between the carryingamount of accrued expenses and otherpayables disclosed in the
statements of financial positionand theamount disclosed in this note pertains to withholding taxes that
is notconsidered financialliabilities.

Cashin bank, accrued expenses and payable to fund manager have short-term maturities, hence, their
carryingamounts are considered their fair values.

Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The Performance ofthe Company could be measured by the followingindicators:

1.

Increase/Decreasein Net Assets Value per Unit (NAVPU.) NAVPU is computed by dividing net assets
(total assets less total liabilities) by the total number of unitsissued, as of the end of the reporting day.
Any increase or decrease in NAVPU translates to a prospective capital gain or capital loss, respectively,
forthe Fund’sunitholders.

Net Investment Income. Represents total earnings of the Fund from its investment securities, less
operatingexpenses and income tax. This gauges how efficiently the Fund has utilized itsresources in a
given time period.
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3. Assets Under Management (AUM). These are the assets under the Fund’s disposal. This measures
investor confidence (increase/decrease brought about byin 1,416,934987vestor subscriptions/redemptions)
as well as the growth of the Fund (increase/decrease brought about by its operational income and
market valuation of its assets and liabilities).

4. Cash Flow. This determines whether the Fund was able to achieve the optimal level of liquidity by
being able to meet all its scheduled payments, while maintaining at the same time the maximum
investments level and minimum cash level.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Material Changes in the 3rd Quarter Finandal Statements

Statement of Financial Position and Statements of Changes in Equity
- September 30, 2021 vs. December 31, 2020

Below tableis attributable to shareholders:

30-Sep-21 31-Dec-20
For the Period Ended Movement Percoentage
Unaudited Audited (%)

MDAS

This account pertains to the proceeds arising
Cash in banks P 49,250,984 P 49,213,406 P 37,578 0.08% | from the Company's issuance of shares
upon incorporation

Total Assets 49,250,984 49,213,406 37,578 0.08%

Total Liabilities - - - 0.00%

Net assets attributable

49,250,984 49,213,406 37,578 0.08% | Net income for the period
to share holders
I;}‘f; fr‘:sm Value per P 09850 | P 09843 | P 0.0008 0.08%

Below tableis attributable to unit holders:

30-Sep-21 31-Dec-20
For the Period Ended P Movement Percs/mage MDAS
Unaudited Audited (%)
Cash in banks P 208,654,491 | P 45,066,594 | P 163,587,897 362,999, | The increase was mainly due to

placements of short term time deposits.

The increase was mainly due to

Financial assets at fair acquisition of investment in equity
value through profit or 3,340,993,567 573,307,540 2,767,686,027 482.76% | securities and unrealized gain from
loss investment in equity securities partially

offset by disposal for the period

This account pertains to prepaid expenses
33,607 - 33,607 0.00% | to be amortized until end of the
accounting period.

Prepayments and other
current assets

Total Assets 3,549,681,665 618,374,134 2,931,307,531 474.03%

The increase was mainly due to
outstanding  proceeds  payable to
investors for redemption of their
41,807,181 22,599,510 19,207,671 84.99% | investments processed on or before end
of the reporting period, which are usually
settled four (4) days after the transaction
date

Accrued expenses and
other payables

This account refers to outstanding
amounts payable to brokers in relation to
purchase of investment in equity
securities during the period, which are
usually settled three (3) days after the
transaction date.

Due to brokers 10,108,075 - 10,108,075 0.00%

Payable to Fund The increase was mainly due to higher

4,487,990 652,075 3,835,915 588.26%

Manager AUM for the period
Income Tax Payable 71,812 - 71,812 0.00% ‘gfcgr(;‘;i of income tax for the 3rd quarter
Total Liabilities 56,475,058 23,251,585 33,223,473 142.89%

Net proceeds from subscriptions and
P 3,493,206,607 P 595,122,549 P 2,898,084,058 331.15% | redemptions and net income for the
period also contributed to the increase

Net assets attributable
to unit holders

Net Assets Value per

. P 13252 P 1.1296 P 0.1956 17.31%
Unit
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There were no known trends, demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that will result in or that are
reasonablylikelyto resultin increasingor decreasing the Fund’sliquidity in any material way.

Therewas no contingent liability reflected in the accompanying interim unaudited financial statements.

The Fund does not anticipate having any cash flow or liquidity problems as it complies with the liquidity
requirements per ICA-IRR6.10. The Fund was able to meetall its monetary obligations to its shareholders (for
redemption) and creditors for the period covered. It does not foresee any event that could trigger a direct or

contingent financial obligationthatis material to its operations.

There were no material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent
obligations), and other relationships of the Fund withunconsolidated entities/other persons created during the
reporting period. Likewise, there are no material commitments for capital expenditures, known trends, events, or
uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably expected to have a material impacton net income/revenue
from the continuing operations of the Fund.

There are no other significant events and transactions from the last annual reporting period thatisrequired for
disclosure this quarter.

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Nine-months ended
- 30 September2021vs. 30 September 2020

Below tableis attributable to shareholders:

30-Sep-21 30-Sep-20
Movement Percoe/ntage MDAS
Unaudited Unaudited (%)
Revenue P 46,972 P 123,287 P (76,315) -61.90% This account pertains to interest income
earned from cash in bank.
Operating Expenses - 169,383 (169,383) | -100.000 | This account pertains to reimbursable
pre-operating expenses
Provision for Income Tax 9,394 24,657 (15,263) -61.909 | Final taxes of interestincome eamed
from cash in bank.
Net Investment Income (Loss) P 37,578 P (70,753) P 108,331 153.11%
Below tableis attributable to unit holders:
30-Sep-21 30-Sep-20
Movement Percentage (%) MDAS
Unaudited Unaudited
The increase was mainly due to net
Investment Income 156,339,181 1,215 P 156,337,966 12867322.30% .reallzed gains frorr.l sale of
investments and foreign exchange
gain during the period.
This pertains to commission expense
Investment Expenses 1,411,353 152,034 1,259,319 828.31% | quring the period
Mainly due to increase in
. management fees from higher AUM
Operating Expenses 20,601,872 2,858,382 17,743,490 620.75% | and increase in custodian fees and
taxes and licenses during the period
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) 135,712,227 (1,770,595) 137,482,822 7764.78% Due to favorfible impact in market
on Investments condition during the period.
Final taxes of interest income earned
Provision for Income Tax 95,267 105 95,162 90630.48% | from bank deposits and corporate
income taxes for the period
Net Investment Income (Loss) 269,942,916 (4,779,901) P 274,722,817 12951637.07%

Average daily net asset value from January to September 30, 2021 and January to September 30, 2020 is
P1,992,923,587.06 and P152,838,366.77, respectively.

The Fund has no unusual nature of transactions or events that affect assets, liabilities, equity, netincome or cash

flows.

There were no commitments, guarantees and contingent liabilities that arise in the normal course of operations
of the Fund which are notreflected in the accompanyinginterim unaudited finandial statements.
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The management ofthe Fund isofthe opinionthat there were no income or losses from these items that will
have any material effect on its interim unaudited financial statements.

There were no known material events subsequent to the end of the quarterly reporting period that have notbeen
reflected in the Fund's interim unaudited financial statements as at the period ended September 30,2021. There
were no significant elements ofincome or loss that did not arise from the Fund’s continuing operations.

There were no changes in estimates of amount reported in the current finandial year or changesin estimates of
amountsreportedin prior finandial years.

PARTII - RISK MANAGEMENT

Item 1. Financial Risk Exposures of the Company
1. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of operational and financial risks such as market risk, foreign
exchangerisk, liquidity risk, large transaction risk, non-guarantee, regulatoryrisk, operational risk, taxation risk,
counterparty risk, foreign investment risk, geographic concentration risk, passivemanagementrisk, and underlying
fund risk. The policies for managing specific risks are summarized below:

Market Risk: Marketriskis therisk of possible decline in the value ofthe Fund due to fluctuations in prices of
the fund’sassets.

Equity Price Risk: For equity investments, changes in prices of equity refer to the equity investments
held by the Fund either for strategic or trading purposes. These equity investments, if any, are subject to
the daily price fluctuations, as determined by market forces. Hence, prices may vary as a result of the
general economic and political conditions, as well as developmentsin the company’s operations and
overall profitability. To manage this risk, the equityinvestmentsinduded in the Fund’s portfolio are
carefully selected based on theirfundamental soundness.

Foreign Exchange Risk: The Fund is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from fluctuations in foreign
exchange rates. Significant fluctuation in the exchange rates could significantly affect the Fund's financial
position. Investors should note that the Fund is denominated in Philippine Peso and invests in a Target Fund
denominated in US Dollars. The foreign currency position of the Fund (i.e. PHP vs USD) will not be hedged.
Thus, investors are fully exposed to fluctuations in the USD/PHP exchange rate.

Liquidity Risk: The Fundis usually able to service redemptions of investors withinseven (7) bankingdays after
receivingthe notice of redemptionby payingout redemptions from available cash or cash equivalents. When
redemptions exceed theseliquid holdings, the Funds will have to sell less-liquid assets, and during periods of
extreme market volatility, the Funds maynotbe ableto find abuyer for such assets. As such, the Funds may not
beableto generate sufficient cash from its sale of assets to meet theredemptions within the normal seven (7)
bankingday period. To mitigate this risk, the Fund maintains adequate highlyliquid assetsin the form of cash,
cash equivalents and near cash assets in its portfolio.

Large TransactionRisk: Ifan investor in a Fund makes alarge transaction, the Fund’s cash flow maybe affected.
For example, if an investor redeems alarge number of units of a Fund, that Fund maybe forced to sell securities
at unfavorable prices to pay for the proceeds of redemption. This unexpected sale may have a negativeimpact on
the net asset value of the Fund. To mitigate this risk, the Fund may impose single investor limits to the
ownership ofthe fund, when necessary. This limits the extent to which redemptions from any single investor can
impactthe Fund’s cash flow. The Fund may also impose an anti-dilution levy or fee for significant orders, to
protect theinterest of the remaininginvestors of the Fund, when necessary.

Non-Guarantee: Unlike deposits made with banks, an investment in the Fund is neither insured nor
guaranteed by the PDIC. Hence, investors carry therisk of losing thevalue of theirinvestment, without any
guaranty in the form of insurance. Moreover, as with any investment, it is important to note that past
performance of the Fund does not guarantee its future success.
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Regulatory Risk: The Funds’ operations are subject to various regulations, such as those affectingaccounting of
assets and taxation. These regulations do change, and as a result, investors may experience lower investment
returns or even losses depending on what such a regulatory change entails. For example, higher taxes would
lower returns, and amandated precautionaryloan loss provisions could resultin the Fund experiencingalossin
the value of assets. To mitigate this risk, the Fund adopts global best practices. Further, it maintains regular
communications with therelevant government agencies to keep itself abreast of the issues givingthem concern,
and to have the opportunity to help them set standards for good governance. The Fund’s investment manager,
SLAMCI, also takes an active participation in the Philippine Investment Funds Association, Inc. (“PIFA"), an
association of mutual fund companies in the Philippines.

Operational Risk: Thisis therisk ofloss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, controls, people
and systems. Categories of operational risks may fall under: sales and distribution, human resources,
information technology, processes and people, accountingand finance, model risk, legal and regulatory and
third partyrelationships. The Fund ensures thatinternal controls and practices are consistent with enterprise
wide policies supporting the management of operational risks. The Fund has established business specific
guidelines. Comprehensive investment program, incudingappropriate levels of self-insurance, is maintained to
provide protection against potential losses.

Taxation Risk: Gains realized by investors upon redemption of shares in a mutual fund are not subject to
personal income tax (R.A. 8424). However, since the fund will onlyissue units, investors are advised to consult
their own professional advisers as to the tax implications of subscribing for, purchasing, holding, and redeeming
units ofthe Fund.

Counterparty Risk: The Fund is exposed to risks arising from solvency of its counterparties (e.g. custodian,
broker, banks) and their ability to respect the conditions of contracts or transactions. To mitigate the risk, each
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty passes throughastringent credit process to determine whetheritscredit quality
complies with the prescribed standards of the Fund. Further, the credit quality of the
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty is reviewed periodically to ensure thatexcellent credit standingis maintained.

Foreign Investment Risk: The Fund invests in securities issued by corporations in, or governments of, countries
other than the Philippines. Investing in foreign securities can be beneficial in expanding your investment
opportunities and portfolio diversification, but there arerisks associated with foreigninvestments, including:

e companies outside of the Philippines may be subject to different regulations, standards, reporting
practices and disclosure requirements than those that applyin the Philippines;

e thelegal systemsof some foreign countries may not adequately protect investorrights;

e political, social or economic instability may affect the value of foreign securities;

e foreign governments may make significant changes to tax policies, which could affect the value of
foreign securities; and

o foreign governments may impose currency exchange controls that prevent a Fund from taking money
outofthecountry.

To mitigate this risk, the Fund will onlyinvestin securities that are domiciled in a country that isregulated by a
credibleregulatory authority.

Geographic Concentration Risk: Some Funds may invest a relatively large portion of their assets in issuers
located in a single country, a small number of countries, or a particular geographic region. As a result, the
performance of these Funds could be closely tied to the market, currency, economic, political, regulatory,
geopolitical or otherconditionsin such countries or region, and could be more volatile than the performance of
funds with more geographically-diversified holdings. The Fund manages this risk by complying with the
exposure limits determined by the investment manager.

Passive Management Risk: Some Funds mayinvestin other mutual funds that are notactively managed, such
as index funds. Passively managed fundswouldnotsell asecurityifthe security’sissuer wasin financial trouble,
unless the securityis removed fromthe applicableindexbeingreplicated. The passively managed fund must
continueto investin thesecurities of theindex, even if theindexis performing poorly. That means the passively
managed fund won’tbeable to reducerisk by diversifyingits investments into securities listed on other indi ces.
As aresult, the performance of a passively managed fund may differ significantly from the performance of an
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actively managed fund. This may in turn affect the performance of a Fund that invests in such passively
managed fund.

Underlying Fund Risk: Some Funds may pursueitsinvestment objectivesindirectlybyinvesting in shares of
other mutual funds, includingexchange-traded funds, in order to gain access to the strategies pursued by those
underlying funds. There can be no assurance that any use of such multi-layered fund of fund structures will
resultin any gains for a Fund. Ifan underlying fund thatis not traded on an exchange suspends redemptions, a
Fund will beunable to value part of its portfolio and maybeunable to redeem shares. Underlying funds that are
traded on an exchange are subject to the followingrisks thatdo notapply to conventional mutual funds: (i) an
exchange-traded fund’s units often trade on the exchange at apremium or discount to the net asset value of such
units; (ii) an active trading market for an exchange-traded fund’'s units maynotdevelopor be maintained, and
(iii) thereis no assurance that the exchange-traded fund will continue to meet thelisting requirements of the
exchange. The Fund manages this risk by conducting comprehensive due diligence on theunderlying funds as
well as their respective investment managers.

The above risk factors are by no means exhaustive. New and/or unidentified risks may arise given the fast
changingfinancial markets and economicenvironment.

2. Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Companywill be able to continue as a going concernwhile
maximizing returns to stakeholders through the optimization of the mixofhigh-quality debt securities from
domestic issuers.

The Company is guided by its Investment Policies and Legal Limitations. All the proceeds from the sale of
shares, includingthe original subscription payments at the time of incorporation constitutingthe paid in capital,
is held by the pertinent custodian banks.

The Company manages capital and NAVPS, to ensure that the Company's net asset valueremains competitive
and appealingto prospective investors.

The Companyis also governed by the following fundamental investment policies:

1. AsaFeeder Fund, the Fund shall be subject to the following:
a. The Fund shall invest more than ninety percent (90%) of its net assets in a single collective
investmentscheme
b. Thesingleentitylimitoffifteen percent (15%) shall notbeapplicable;
¢. TheTarget Fund:
i. shallnotbea feeder fund or co-managed fund;

ii. is a CIS established by another fund manager/s, asset management company/ies or
fund operatot/s;

iii. shall provideample protectionto theinvestors ofthe feeder fund. IftheTargetFund is
a foreign fund, the securities regulatorapproving the said fund shall have been assessed
to have broadlyimplemented the [OSCO Principles relevant to collective investment
schemes;

iv. TheTarget Fund publishes Quarterly/Semi-Annual and Annual Reports;

v. Theinvestmentobjective ofthe target fund is aligned with that ofthe feeder fund.

d. TheTarget Fund issupervised byaregulatory authority, as follows:
i. Alocal Target Fund shall either be registered with the Commission or approved by the
Bangko Sentral ngPilipinas;

ii. ATarget Fund constituted in anothereconomy shall be registered/authorized /approved,
as the casemay beinits homejurisdiction by aregulatory authority thatisan ordinary
orassociate member of the IOSCO

e. Investments in Target Funds shall be held for safekeeping by an institution
registered/authorized/approved by a relevant regulatory authority to act as third party
custodian.

f. Thecustodian can liaise with the offshore target fund on the transactions of the feeder fund.

g. Incompliancewith SEC Memorandum Circular 11, Series 0£2019, “Amendmentsto ICA Rule
7.9”, the Fund Manager can invest the funds of the feeder fund, fund-of-funds or co-managed
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10.

11.

fundsto a target fund thatis administered by the Fund manager oritsrelated party/company
provided that:

i. Thereshall beno cross-holdingbetweenthe feeder fund or fund-of-funds and the target
funds where cross-holding refers to the holding securities in another by two (2) or
more funds;

ii. Allinitial charges on thetargetfund arewaived; and
iii. Themanagement feeshall be charged onlyonce, either atthelevel ofthe feeder fund,
fund-of-funds, co-managed funds or at the level ofthe target fund.

The Fund shall notissue senior securities.

The Fund shall not incur any further debt or borrowing unless at the time of its incurrence or
immediately thereafter there is an asset coverage of at least three hundred percent (300%) for all its
borrowings. In the event that such asset coverage shall at any time fall below three hundred percent
(300%), the Fund shall within three (3) days thereafter, reduce the amount of its borrowings to an
extent that the asset coverage of such borrowings shall be at least three hundred percent (300%).

The Fund shall not participate in any underwriting or selling group in connection with the public
distribution of securities, except its own offer units.

The Fund will generally maintain a diversified portfolio. Geographic and asset allocations may vary at
any time dependingon the investment manager’s overall view.

The Fund shall notinvest more than twenty percent(20%) ofits net assets in real estate properties and
developments, subject to investment restrictions and/orlimitations under applicable law, if any.

The Fund shall not purchase or sell commodity futures contracts.

Theproportion of the Fund's assets that shall be invested in each type of securityshall be determined
from timeto time, as warranted by economicand investment conditions.

Subscribers are required to settle their subscriptions in full uponsubmissionof their application for
subscriptions.

The Fund may use various techniques to hedge investment risks.

The Fund will not change its investment objectives without the prior approval of a majority of its
shareholders and prior notice to the SEC.

The Investment Policies refer to the following;

Other

Investment Objective - to invest at least 90% of its net assets in a Target Fund that tracks the
performance of the MSCI All Country World Index (ACWTI)..

Benchmark-95% MSCI ACWI (PhP Terms) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit..
Asset Allocation Range - the Company allocates its funds available for investments among cash and
other deposit substitutes and fixed-income securities on certain proportion as approved by

Management.

matters covered in the investment policy include the fees due to be paid to the

Fund Manager with management and distribution fees at an annual rate of 1.00% of the net assets attributable
to unitholders on each valuation day.

In compliance to SECMemorandum Circular No. 21, Series 0f 2019 signed on September24,2019inrelation to
independent Net Asset Value (NAV) cal culation, SLAMCI (Fund Manager) engaged Citibank, N.A. Philippines to
service its fund accounting functions including calculation of its NAV every dealing day. In December 2020,
SLAMCIimplemented the outsourced fund accounting to all Sun Life Prosperity Funds
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As of September 30,2021 and same period last year, the Company is consistently in compliancewith the
minimum paid-in capital requirement of the SEC of PHP 50 million.

3. The amount and description of the company’sinvestmentin foreign securities:

As of reporting period September 30,2021, the Company’sinvestment in listed foreign equity securities are as
follows:

September 30, 2021

Market Value
SPD EQ USD MSCI ACWI ETF 3,340,993,567

Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue

4. The significant judgments madein classifyinga particular finandal instrumentin the fair value hierarchy.

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In theapplicationofthe Company’s accounting policies, Management is required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the carryingamounts of assets and liabilities thatare notreadilyapp arent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on the historical experience and other factors that

are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlyingassumptions are reviewed onan ongoingbasis. Revisions to accountingestim ates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the
period of therevision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The followingare the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations, that Managementhasmade in
the process ofapplyingthe Company’s accounting policies that have the most significant effect on theamounts
recognized in the financial statements.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depend on the results of the SPPTand the business model
test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are
managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessmentincludesjudgment reflecting all
relevantevidence includinghow the performance ofthe assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the
risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets
are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortized cost that are derecognized
prior to their maturity to understand the reason for theirdisposal and whether thereasons arecon sistent with
the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous
assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be
appropriate and ifitis not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective
change to the classification of those assets.

The Company measures its financial assets at amortized cost if the financial asset qualifies for both SPPI and
business model test. The Company’s business model is to hold the asset and to collect its cashflows which are
SPPI. All other financial assets that do not meet the SPPI and business model test are measured at FVIPL.

Significantincrease of credit risk

ECL are measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL assets for stage 2 or
stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly sinceinitial recognition.
PFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significantincrease in credit risk. In assessingwhetherthe credit riskof
an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and
supportable forwardlookinginformation.

Page 45 of 48
SECForm 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.



The Company considers a financial instrument to have experienced asignificantincreasein credit risk whenone
or more ofthe qualitative and quantitative criteriahave been met.

As at September 30,2021 and December 31,2020, the Company’s financial instrument measured atamortized
costhas notexperienced asignificantincreasein its creditrisk.
Models and assumptions used

The Company uses various models and assumptions in measuring the fair value of financial assets as well as in
estimating ECL. Judgmentis applied in identifying the most appropriate model for each type ofasset, as well as
for determiningthe assumptions used in these models, includingassumptions that relate to key drivers of credit
risk.

Functional currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the functional
currency of the Companyhas been determined to be the Philippine peso (PHP). The PHP is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency being used to report the
Company’sresults of operations.

Puttable shares designated as equity instruments

The Company designated its redeemable share capital as equity instruments when the Company adopted the
amendments in PAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, and PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements:
Financial Instruments Puttable at Fair Value and Obligations Arising on Liquidation, effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009. The Company’s share capital met the specified criteria to be
presented as equity.

A puttable financial instrument includes a contractual obligation for theissuer to repurchase or redeem that
instrument for cash or another financial asset on exercise of the put. As an exception to the definition of a
financial liability, an instrument thatincludes such an obligationis classified as an equityinstrument if it has
metall the followingfeatures:

a. it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the entity's net assets in the event of the entity’s
liquidation. The entity’s net assets are those assets that remain after deductingall other claims on its
assets;

b. itisin theclassof instruments thatissubordinateto all other classes of instruments;

c. all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

d. apartfrom the contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem the instrument for cash
or another financial asset, the instrument does notinclude any contractual obligation to deliver cash
or another financial asset to another entity, or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities
with another entityunder conditions that are potentially unfavorable to theentity, and it is not a
contract that will or maybessettled in the entity's own equity instruments; and

e. thetotal expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over thelife of the instrumentarebased
substantially on the profit orloss, the change in the recognized net assets or thechange in the fair
value of the recognized and unrecognized net assets of the entity over the life of the instrument
(excludingany effects of the instrument).

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The followingare the Company’s key assumptions concerning the future and otherkeysources of estimation
uncertainty atthe end of each reporting period that have a significant risk of causingamaterial adjustment to
the carryingamounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
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Probability of default (PD)

PD constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time
horizon, the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions.

As at September 30,2021 and December 31,2020, the Company assessed a nil probabilityof default for all of
its financial assets measured at amortized cost.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGDis an estimate of the loss arisingon default. Itis based on the difference between the contractual cash flows
dueand those thatthelender would expect to receive, takinginto account cash flows from collateral and integral
creditenhancements.

The Company uses portfolio averages from external estimates sourced out from Standard and Poor’s (S&P) as
the LGD estimates.

Estimatingloss allowance for ECL

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost and
FVTOCI is an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future econo mic
conditions and credit behavior.

A number of significantjudgments are also required in applyingthe accountingrequirements for measuring
ECL, such as:

e Determiningcriteria for significantincreasein creditrisk;
e Choosingappropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; and

e Establishingthe number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios and the associated ECL.

Deferred tax assets

The Companyreviews the carryingamount at the end of each reporting period and reduces deferred tax assets to
the extent that it isno longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no assurance that the Company will generate sufficient
taxable profitthatwill allow all or part ofits deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Based on Management's expectation of the Company’s future taxable income, the Companydid not recognize
the deferred tax assets as at September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020.

Determining fair value ofinvestments in debt securities, UITFand special savings deposits as financial assets at
FVTPL

The Company carriesits investments in traded debt securities and special savings deposits atfair value, which
requires the use ofaccountingestimates and judgment. Since market interest rate is a significant component of
fair valuemeasurement, fair valuewould differ ifthe Company applied adifferent set of reference rates in the
valuation methodology. Any change in the fair value of these financial assets would affect profit or loss and

equity.

Compliance with Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA)

In accordance with the requirements of the US Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and the Intergovernmental
Agreement ("[GA") between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the
Republic of the Philippines to Improve International Tax Compliance and to Implement FATCA which was
signed lastJuly 13, 2015, the Fund has registered with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) and has obtained its
own Global Intermediary Identification Number (“GIIN”) as asponsored entity. Sun Life Asset Management
Company, Inc. ("SLAMCI") continues to assume responsibilities for the Fund’s FATCA compliance as the
Sponsoring Entity and has implemented FATCA onboarding processes and procedures as well as system
enhancements to monitorits new and pre-existingaccount holders whoare U.S. Persons and have U.S. Indida.

The Fund, together with its Sponsoring Entity, SLAMCI, is preparingto comply for FATCAreportingon the d ate
which will be set by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as soon as the IGA has been ratified by the Senate.
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

Schedule of Financial Soundness Indicators and Financial Ratios
September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2021 2020
Formula Shareholders Unit Holders Shareholders Unit Holders

Current/ Liguidty Ratios

a. Current ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilities N/A 62.85:1 N/A 26.59:1

b. Quick ratio Quick Assets/Current Liabilities N/A 62.85:1 N/A 26.59:1

c. Cash ratio Cash/Current Liabilities N/A 3.69:1 N/A 1.94:1

d. Days in receivable Receivable/Revenue * No. of days N/A N/A N/A N/A

e. Working capital ratio (Current Assets/Current Liabilities) /Current Assets 1.00:1 0.98:1 1.00:1 0.96:1

f. Net working capital to sales ratio Working Capital / Total Revenue 1048.52:1 22.34:1 296.83:1 -63854.35:1

g Defensive Interval Ratio 360* (Quick Assets / Proj. Daily Operting Expense) N/A 155006.76:1 104288.40:1 12959.52:1
Solvency Ratios

a. Long-term debt to equity ratio Noncurrent Liabilities/Total Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Debt to equity ratio Total Liabilities/Total Equity 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.04

c. Long term debt to total asset ratio Noncurrent Liabilities/Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. Total debt to asset ratio Total Liabilities/Total Assets 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.04
Asset to equity ratio Total Assets/Total Equity 1.00:1 1.02:1 1.00:1 1.04:1
Interest rate coverage ratio Earning Before Income Tax/Interest Expense N/A N/A N/A N/A
Profitability Ratio
a. Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) margin EBIT/Revenue 100.00% 172.73% -2.47% -489561.81%
b. Earnings before interest, taxes and depreciation and amortization EBITDA/Revenue 100.00% 172.73% -2.47% -489561.81%
c. Pre-tax margin EBIT/Revenue 100.00% 172.73% -2.47% -489561.81%
d. Effective tax rate Income Tax/EBIT 20.00% 0.04% -811.33% 0.00%
e. Post-tax margin Net Income After Tax/Revenue 80.00% 172.66% -22.46% -489540.15%
f. Return on equity Net Income After Tax/Average Common Equity 0.08% 7.73% -0.08% 7.67%
g Return on asset NIAT/Average Total Assets 0.08% 7.60% -0.07% 7.38%
Capital intensity ratio Total Assets/Revenue 1048.52 2271 296.83 (66,349.16)
TFixed assets to total assets Fixed assets/Total assets N/A N/A N/A N/A
Dividend payout ratio Dividends paid/Net Income N/A N/A N/A N/A

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

Attributable to Shareholders

2021
Percentage of Investment in a Single Enterprise to Net Asset Value N/A
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2020
Total Investment of the Fund to the Outstanding Securities of an Investee Company N/A
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020
Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total Assets
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2021
Total Liquid and Semi-Liquid Assets 49,250,984
TOTAL ASSETS 49,250,984
Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total Assets 100%
Total Operating Expenses to Total Net Worth
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2021
Total Operating Expenses -
Average Daily Net Worth 49,166,865
Total Operating Expenses to Average Daily Net Worth 0.00%
Total Assets to Total Borrowings
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

2021
Total Assets 49,250,984
Total Borrowings -
Total Assets to Total Borrowings N/A

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020

2020
N/A

2020
N/A

2020
49,213,406
49,213,406

100%

2020
169,883
49,020,616
0.35%

2020
49,213,406

N/A



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

i. Percentage of Investment in a Single Enterprise to Net Asset Value
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Investment (Market Valuc)

Mutual Funds
SPD EQ USD MSCI ACWI ETF

3,340,993,567

ii. Total Investment of the Fund to the Outstanding Securities of an Investee Company

As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Investment of the Fund

Mutual Funds
SPD EQ USD MSCI ACWI ETF

iii Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total Assets
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Liquid and Semi-Liquid Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total
Assets

iv. Total Operating Expenses to Total Net Worth
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Operating Expenses
Average Daily Net Worth
Total Operating Expenses to Average Daily Net Worth

v. Total Assets to Total Borrowings
As of September 30, 2021 and December 31, 2020

Total Assets
Total Borrowings
Total Assets to Total Borrowings

344,815

2021
Unit Holders
Net Asset Value

3,493,206,607

2021
Unit Holders

Outstanding Securities of

an Investee Company

3,220,644,000

2021
3,549,648,058
3,549,681,665

100%

2021
20,601,872
1,992,923,587.06
1.03%

2021
3,549,681,665
56,475,058
6285%

The Company was incorporated on August 4, 2017 and started its commercial operations on July 6, 2020

2020
Unit Holders
Net Asset Value

% over NAV Investment (Market Valuc)

95.64% 573,307,540 595,122,549

2020
Unit Holders

Outstanding Securitics of

% over Investee Investment of the Fund

an Investee Company

0.01% 70,565 2,777,946,000

2020
618,374,134
618,374,134

100%

2020
8,493,418
295,910,753
2.87%

2020
018,374,134
23,251,585
2659%

% over NAV

96.33%

% over Investee

0.00%



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY WORLD EQUITY INDEX FEEDER FUND, INC.

Schedule of Investments
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

9/30/2021 December 31, 2020
Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Number of Shares / Market Value Aggregate Cost Number of Market Value
Principal Amount of Shares /
Bonds and Notes Principal
Amount of
Bonds and
Notes
Attributable to Unit Holders:
Mutual Funds
SPD EQ USD MSCI ACWI ETF 344,815 P3,340,993,567 P3,150,891,646 70,565 P573,307,540
GRAND TOTAL 344,815 P3,340,993,567 P3,150,891,646 70,565 P573,307,540




° f FUND FACTS
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This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund should know about. More information can be found in the Fund's prospectus.
Ask a Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or PHIL-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

Launch Date July 6, 2020  Fund Classification Feeder Fund Early Redemption Fee 1.00%
Fund Size PHP 3,493,273,940.53 Minimum Subscription PHP 50,000 Redemption Settlement T+5 business days
Net Asset Value Per Unit 1.3252 Minimum Subsequent PHP 10,000 NAVPU Applicability T+2 business days
Benchmark 95% MSCI ACWI (PHP Terms) + 5%  Management and Distribution Fee 1.00% Target Fund SPDR MSCI All Country

30-day USD Deposit Rate  Transfer Agency Fee 0.15% World Index UCITS ETF
Fund Structure Mutual Fund (Units) Minimum Holding Period 30 days Target Fund Ticker ACWD LN Equity

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund allows you to diversify your portfolio by investing in global companies
across developed and emerging markets. The Fund gives you access to the global equities market in a single fund while enabling you
to invest in Philippine pesos.

The Fund is suitable for investors with an aggressive risk profile and long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want to
maximize potential returns by riding on the performance of the MSCI All Country World Index.

Investment Mix Sector Allocation (Target Fund) Geographical Allocation (Target Fund)

1. State Street Global Advisors - SPDR Data as of September 30, 2021 Data as of September 30, 2021

MSCI ACWI ETF, 95.64%

2. Cash and Other Liquid Assets, 4.36% Information Technology, 22.32% United States, 59.59%

Financials, 14.40% Japan, 6.26%
m China, 4.02%
United Kingdom, 3.73%

Top 10 Holdings (Target Fund)

Data as of September 30, 2021 m Consumer Discretionary, 12.52%

Health Care, 11.78%

1. Apple, Inc., 3.59%
2. Microsoft Corp., 3.08% Industrials, 9.68% Canada, 2.89%
3. Amazon.com, Inc., 2.27% m Communication Services, 9.20% / m France, 2.87%
4. Facebook, Inc. - Class A, 1.23% .
5. Alphabet, Inc. - Class A, 1.23% m Consumer Staples, 6.71% m Switzerland, 2.47%
6. Alphabet, Inc. - Class C, 1.18% m Materials, 4.75% m Germany, 2.38%
7. Tesla, Inc., 0.96% m Energy, 3.58% m Australia, 1.76%
8. Taiwan Semiconductor Manu., 0.80% 0 m Taiwan, 1.73%
9. Nvidia Corp., 0.78% W Real Estate, 2.56% T
apeg e 0,
10. JPMorgan Chase & Co., 0.74% m Utilities, 2.50% m Others, 12.30%
[ J
How has the Fund performed? Market Review
. + Both global equity and fixed income markets weakened in
YTD Return 1;94852 % September, dropping by 4.09% and 1.78%, respectively. All
20.08% major equity indices declined by more than 4%, with
Europe taking the worst hit at -4.89%, followed by the U.S.
31.76% - 9 | i - 9
1 Vear Return 31.7%% at -4.72%, .an.d Asia Pacific at 4.1 7%. .
33.66% * Supply chain issues, coupled with a looming energy
shortage, have caused inflation concerns to resurface.
' ' 32.52% Both developments threaten to derail the momentum of
Since Inception Return 36§962°8% the global economic reopening.
' * During the September FOMC meeting, U.S. Federal
0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00% 40.00% 50.00% Reserve Chairman quell highlighted that data supporting
the move to taper stimulus had been met, and that the
Sun Lrife PLOSPerity World Eq?ity lr)Idex Feededr Fund reduction of bond purchases could begin by year-end.
m Benchmark: 95% MSCI ACWI (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit H H : B H
m Target Fund: 95% SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Meal')whlle, outright rate 'hlkes do not seem imminent and
are tipped to commence in late 2022 or early 2023.
Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business | * Chinese equities remained resilient despite the Evergrande
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month. default risk and rose for the second consecutive month
Disclaimer: The underlying target fund of the Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index with a 1.02% (USD terms? gain in Sgptember. .
Feeder Fund is valued using the NAVPS as of previous day due to the time difference | * The Bloomberg Commodity Index climbed by 4.97% in
between the Philippines and the domicile country of the target fund. Similarly, data September as oil one of its major components
for the MSCI ACWI is as of the previous day to provide investors an accurate ' !
comparison of fund performance. approached the USD 80/barrel level on supply concerns.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein. The information contained in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or not
they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, financial situation or needs of individual recipients.
Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not share,
distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.
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Asset Management

FUND FACTS

Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund

August 31, 2021

This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund should know about. More information can be found in the Fund's prospectus.
Ask a Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

30-day USD Deposit Rate
Mutual Fund (Units)

Transfer Agency Fee
Fund Structure

Launch Date July 6, 2020  Fund Classification
Fund Size PHP 3,066,375,899.14 Minimum Subscription
Net Asset Value Per Unit 1.3302 Minimum Subsequent
Benchmark 95% MSCI ACWI (PHP Terms) + 5%

Management and Distribution Fee

Minimum Holding Period

1.00%

T+5 business days

T+2 business days

SPDR MSCI All Country World
Index UCITS Exchange Traded Fund
ACWD LN Equity

Feeder Fund Early Redemption Fee
PHP 50,000 Redemption Settlement
PHP 10,000 NAVPU Applicability
1.00% Target Fund
0.15%
30 days Target Fund Ticker

What does the Fund invest in?

to invest in Philippine pesos.

Investment Mix

1. State Street Global Advisors - SPDR MSCI
ACWI ETF, 95.71%

2. Cash and Other Liquid Assets, 4.29%
Top 10 Holdings (Target Fund)

Data as of 31 August 2021

1. Apple, Inc., 3.68%

2. Microsoft Corp., 3.15%

3. Amazon.com, Inc., 2.29%

4. Facebook, Inc. - Class A, 1.32%
5. Alphabet, Inc. - Class A, 1.28%
6. Alphabet, Inc. - Class C, 1.23%
7
8
9
1

Data as of 31 August 2021

. Tesla, Inc., 0.88%

. Taiwan Semiconductor Manu., 0.82%
. Nvidia Corp., 0.81%

0. JPMorgan Chase & Co., 0.69%

The Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund allows you to diversify your portfolio by investing in global companies
across developed and emerging markets. The Fund gives you access to the global equities market in a single fund while enabling you

The Fund is suitable for investors with an aggressive risk profile and long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want to
maximize potential returns by riding on the performance of the MSCI All Country World Index.

Sector Allocation (Target Fund)

Information Technology, 22.67%
Financials, 13.99%

Consumer Discretionary, 12.46%
Health Care, 11.9%

Industrials, 9.78%
Communication Services, 9.35%
Consumer Staples, 6.66%
Materials, 4.93%

Energy, 3.13%

Real Estate, 2.57%

Utilities, 2.57%

Geographical Allocation (Target Fund)
Data as of 31 August 2021
United States, 60%

Japan, 5.87%
China, 4.04%
M United Kingdom, 3.66%

France, 2.92%
( Canada, 2.85%

Switzerland, 2.56%
Germany, 2.41%
Australia, 1.76%
Taiwan, 1.73%

Others, 12.2%

How has the Fund performed?

19.48%
18.78%
20.47%

YTD Return

27.83%
28.17%
29.54%

1-Year Return

33.02%
38.18%
39.85%

Since Inception Return

0.00%

20.00%

40.00% 60.00%
Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund

W Benchmark: 95% MSCI ACWI (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit

M Target Fund: 95% SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit

Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month.

Disclaimer: The underlying target fund of the Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index
Feeder Fund is valued using the NAVPS as of previous day due to the time difference
between the Philippines and the domicile country of the target fund. Similarly, data
for the MSCI ACWI is as of the previous day to provide investors an accurate
comparison of fund performance.

Market Review

+ Global equities rose 2.54% in August, resuming its
outperformance versus global fixed income, which
declined 0.42%. US equities rose 3.04%, followed by Asia
Pacific equities at +2.51%, and European equities at
+1.77%

* Non-farm payroll data in the US fell below expectations,
as new coronavirus concerns curtailed hiring in retail
related areas. This coincided with the expiry of federal
unemployment benefits for 7.5 million individuals.

+ Federal Reserve minutes from the July meeting indicate a
"willingness" to adjust the monthly pace of bond
purchases before year-end. Though officials reiterated
that the move was not a "precursor” to an imminent rate
hike.

« Chinese equities rallied 4.45% (USD terms) in August after
declining 4.63% the previous month, following the
regulatory crackdown within the education and internet
sectors.

* The Bloomberg Commodity Index ends August at 97.08, a
5.29% increase from the intra-month low of 91.16.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein. The information contained in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or not
they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, financial situation or needs of individual recipients.
Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not share,
distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.
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FUND FACTS

Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund

July 30, 2021

This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund should know about. More information @an be found in the Fund's prospectus.
Ask a Sun Life Financial Advisor or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc., at 8-849-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@sunlife.com or visit www.sunlifefunds.com.

Launch Date July 6, 2020
Fund Size PHP 2,900,256,999.31
Net Asset Value Per Unit 1.3244
Benchmark 95% MSCI ACWI (PHP Terms) + 5%

30-day USD Deposit Rate

Fund Structure Mutual Fund (Units)

Fund Classification Feeder Fund

Minimum Subscription PHP 50,000
Minimum Subsequent PHP 10,000
Management and Distribution Fee 1.00%
Transfer Agency Fee 0.15%
Minimum Holding Period 30 days

1.00%
T+5 business days

Early Redemption Fee
Redemption Settlement
NAVPU Applicability
Target Fund

T+2 business days
SPDR MSCI All Country World
Index UCITS Exchange Traded Fund

Target Fund Ticker ACWD LN Equity

to invest in Philippine pesos.

Investment Mix

1. State Street Global Advisors - SPDR MSCI
ACWI ETF, 95.38%

2. Cash and Other Liquid Assets, 4.62%
Top 10 Holdings (Target Fund)

Data as of 30 July 2021
. Apple, Inc., 3.66%

Sector Allocation (Target Fund)

Data as of 30 July 2021

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund allows you to diversify your portfolio by investing in global companies
across developed and emerging markets. The Fund gives you access to the global equities market in a single fund while enabling you

The Fund is suitable for investors with an aggressive risk profile and long-term investment horizon. Thisis for investors who want to
maximize potential returns by riding on the performance of the MSCI All Country World Index.

Information Technology, 22.37%
Financials, 13.84%

Consumer Discretionary, 12.53%
Health Care, 11.92%

Industrials, 9.86%

Geographical Allocation (Target Fund)

Data as of 30 July 2021

United States, 59.68%
Japan, 5.84%
China, 4.12%

® United Kingdom, 3.75%

France, 2.96%

1

2. Microsoft Corp., 3.09%

3. Amazon.com, Inc., 2.11%

4. Facebook, Inc. - Class A, 1.31%
5. Alphabet, Inc. - Class C, 1.22%
6. Alphabet, Inc. - Class A, 1.21%
7. Taiwan Semiconductor Manu., 0.78%
8. Tesla, Inc., 0.77%
9. Nvidia Corp., 0.7%
10. Johnson & Johnson, 0.68%

Communication Services, 9.29%
Consumer Staples, 6.75%
Materials, 5.09%

Energy, 3.22%

Real Estate, 2.59%

Utilities, 2.54%

( Canada, 2.93%
Switzerland, 2.6%
Germany, 2.44%
Australia, 1.79%
Taiwan, 1.74%

Others, 12.15%

How has the Fund performed?

18.96%
17.55%
19.78%

YTD Return

31.02%
31.88%
33.89%

1-Year Return

44%
36.74%
39.04%

Since Inception Retumn

60.00%

20.00%

0.00% 40.00%
Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund

B Benchmark: 95% MSCIACWI (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit

M Target Fund: 95% SPDR MSCI ACWI UCITS ETF (PHP) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit

Note: Year-to-date (YTD) returns are computed as the return from the last business
day of the previous year to the last business day of the reporting month.

Disclaimer: The underlying target fund of the Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index
Feeder Fund is valued using the NAVPS as of previous day due to the time difference
between the Philippines and the domicile country of the target fund. Similarly, data
for the MSCI ACWI is as of the previous day to provide investors an accurate
comparison of fund performance.

Market Review

Global fixed income outpaced global equities for the
first time in 9 months, rising by 1.33% and 0.72%,
respectively, in July. US equities remained strong at
+2.36%, followed by European equities at +1.97%,
while Asia Pacific equities fell by -7.47%.

The US Federal Reserve continued its USD 120
billion monthly asset purchases, keeping markets
liquid as the US economy recovers from the
pandemic.

The Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus spread
widely across many countries around the world,
prompting governments to impose differing levels of
restrictions.

Tighter regulations on China's education sector sent
ripples of concern on other industries that might be
reformed next by the government.

Global oil prices slipped during the month following a
strong June, as the spread of the Delta variant of the
virus dampened demand.

Disclaimer: Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI) makes no representation as to the accuracy or conpleteness of the information contained herein. The information contaned in this
presentation is for information purposes only. It is not intended to provide professional, investment, or any other type of advice or recommendation in relation to purchases or sales of securities whether or not
they are related to SLAMCI; it does not constitute any guarantee of performance; and neither does it take into account the particular investment objectives, finandal situation or needs of individual recipients.
Any opinions or estimates herein reflect our judgment as at the date of this presentation and are subject to change at any time without notice. This material is a copyrighted work. You may not share,
distribute, revise, transform, or build upon this material without prior written consent of, and proper attribution to Sun Life. All trademarks are the properties of their respective owners.
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sunlife_sec_communications

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:59 AM

To: sunlife_sec_communications

Subject: Re: CGFD_Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_
10November2021

This email originated from outside the organization. Please proceed only if you trust the sender.

Your report/document has been SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED by ICTD.

(Subject to Verification and Review of the Quality of the Attached Document)

Official copy of the submitted document/report with Barcode Page (Confirmation Receipt) will be made available after
15 days from receipt through the SEC Express System at the SEC website at www.sec.gov.ph

NOTICE

Please be informed that pursuant to SEC Memorandum Circular No. 3, series of 2021, scanned copies of the printed reports
with wet signature and proper notarization shall be filed in PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT (PDF) Secondary Reports such
as: 17-A, 17-C, 17-L, 17-Q, ICASR, 23-A, 23-B, I-ACGR, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Letters, through email at

ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph

Note: All submissions through this email are no longer required to submit the hard copy thru mail or
over- the- counter.

For those applications that require payment of filing fees, these still need to be filed and sent via email with the SEC
RESPECTIVE OPERATING DEPARTMENT.

Further, note that other reports shall be filed thru the ONLINE SUBMISSION TOOL (OST) such as:
AFS, GIS, GFFS, LCFS, LCIF, FCFS. FCIF, IHFS, BDFS, PHFS etc. ANO, ANHAM, FS-PARENT, FS-CONSOLIDATED, OPC_AO, AFS
WITH NSPO FORM 1,2,3 AND 4,5,6, AFS WITH NSPO FORM 1,2,3 (FOUNDATIONS)

FOR MC(C28, please email to:
MC28 S2020@sec.gov.ph

For your information and guidance.

Thank you and keep safe.




sunlife_sec_communications

From: sunlife_sec_communications

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 10:59 AM

To: ‘ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph’; ‘cgfd@sec.gov.ph'

Cc: PHIL-FIN_FAR2; Candy Esteban; Sherwin S Sampang

Subject: CGFD_Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_
10November2021

Attachments: Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc._SEC Form 17-L_

10November2021.pdf

To: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT (CGFD)

Good day.

Please see attached SEC Form 17-L of Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.

Please let me know once you receive this e-mail and its attachment.

For any queries / additional comments, kindly contact us at the following e-mail addresses below. Thank you.
Official email address: sunlife_sec_communications@sunlife.com

Alternative email address: sunlife sec communications2@sunlife.com
Official email address of authorized filer: DynnpleRose.Apolinario@sunlife.com

Thank you.
Dynnple

Dynnple Rose A. Dela Fuente | Financial Accounting and Reporting | Sun Life Asset Management Company Inc.
DynnpleRose.Apolinario@sunlife.com | 555-8888 loc. 5634
5F Sun Life Centre Fifth Ave. cor. Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 1634

Sun Life

Life’s brighter under the sun
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Certification

|, Candy S. Esteban, the Treasurer of Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.,
a corporation duly registered under and by virtue of the laws of the Repubilic of the Philippines,
with SEC registration number CS201725847 and with principal office at Sun Life Center, 5th Ave.
Cor. Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City. Taguig City, on oath state:

1) That | have caused this SEC Form 17-L to be prepared on behalf of Sun Life Prosperity
World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.:

2} That | have read and understood its contents which are true and correct based on my own
personal knowledge and/or on authentic records:

3) That the company Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc. will comply
with the requirements set forth in SEC Notice dated 14 May 2021 to effect a complete and
official submission of reports and/or documents through electronic mail:

4) That | am fully aware that submitted documents which require pre-evaluation and/or
payment of processing fee shall be considered complete and officially received only upon
payment of a filing fee; and

5) That the e-mail account designated by the company pursuant to SEC Memorandum
Circular No. 28, s. 2020 shall be used by the company in its online submissions to CGFD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 9th day of November. 2021.

Canay SVEsteban
Affiant

O Nov 20z PASAY CITY

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of 2021, in City,
Philippines. Affiant exhibiting his/her government issued identification card:

Name Government ID No. Date of Issue /F?ace of Issue
Candy S. Esteban Driver's License N02-95-277891 05/08/2018/' / Quezon City

n

ARV PUBLIC

Doc. No. (/> : NTILBELC, 31, 2077

gagi mo / ‘ PTR. NC 736182001 /04/.70{ L PASAY Oy
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TO FILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. This Form may be signed by an executive officer of the issuer or by any other duly authorized
representative. The name and title of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the
signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the issuer by an authorized representative other than an
executive officer, evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the issuer shall be filed
with the Form.

2. One signed original and four conformed copies of this Form and attachments thereto must be
completed and filed with the Commission and, where any class of the issuer's securities are listed on a
Stock Exchange, one with that Stock Exchange, in accordance with SRC Rule 17-1. The information
contained in or filed with the Form will be made a matter of the public record in the Commission's and the
Exchange's files.

3. A manually signed copy of the Form and amendments thereto shall be filed with the Stock Exchange if
any class of securities of the issuer is listed thereon.

4. One signed original and four conformed copies of amendments to the notifications must also be filed
on SEC Form 17-L but need not restate information that has been correctly furnished. The Form shall be
clearly identified as an amended notification.

5. If the deadline for filing SEC Form 17-A or 17-Q specified in paragraph 2({b)(ii) of SRC Rule 17-1 is not
complied with, a fine will be imposed for each day thereafter that the Form is not filed.

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 1
February 2001



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TO FILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

Check One:
Form 17-A [ ] Form17-Q [ v]
Period-Ended Date of required filing September 30, 2021

Date of this report November 9, 2021

Nothing in this Form shall be construed to imply that the Commission has verified any information
contained herein.

If this notification relates to a portion or portions of the filing checked above, identify the item(s) to which
the notification relates: SEC FORM 17-Q

1. SEC Identification Number €S$201725847 2. BIR Tax Identification No. : 009-766-502-00000

3. Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.
Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

4. Bonifacio Global City, Taquig City
Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation

5. Industry Classification Code: | (SEC Use Only)

6. Sun Life Centre, 5th Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taquig City, 1634

Address of principal office Postal Code

7. (02) - 5558888

Issuer's telephone number, including area code

8 N.A.
Former name, former address, and former fiscal year, if changed since last report.

[{e]

. Are any of the issuer’s securities listed on a Stock Exchange?
Yes[ ] No[ X ]

If yes, disclose the name of such Stock Exchange and the class of securities listed therein:

SEC Form 17-L .Instructions
February 2001

3]



Part | - Representations

If the subject report could not be filed without unreasonable effort or expense and the issuer seeks relief
pursuant to SRC Rule 17-1, the following should be completed. (Check box if appropriate)

(@) The reasons described in reasonable detail in Part li of this Form could not be estimated
without unreasonable effort or expense. [ ]

(b) Theé subject annual report on SEC Form 17-A, or portion thereof, will be fited on or before the
fifteenth calendar day following the prescribed due date; or the subject quarterly report on SEC Form 17-
Q, or portion thereof, will be fited on or before the fifth day following the prescribed due date. [ v ]

(c) The accountant's statement or other exhibit required by paragraph 3 of SRC Rule 17-1 has
been attached f applicable. [ ]
Part Il - Narrative

State below in reasonable detail the reasons why SEC Form 17-A or SEC Form 17-Q, or portion thereof,
could not be filed within the prescribed period. (Attach additional sheets if needed.)

The Company’s SEC Form 17-Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2021 could not be
completed and filed within the prescribed period. The Company has yet to complete the review of
its financial statements and required notes disclosures. The Company undertakes to submit the
report within five (5) calendar days after the prescribed deadtine to the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Part HI - Other Information

(@) Name, address and telephone number, including area code, and positionftitle of person to contact in
regard to this notification
Candy S. Esteban
: . Treasurer
Sun Life Centre 5th Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634
555-8888

(b) Have all other periodic reports required under Section 17 of the Code and under Sections 26 and 141
of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding 12 months, or for such shorter period that
the issuer was required to fite such report(s), been filed? If the answer is no, identify the report(s).

Yes [{v] No [] Repoms: ...

(c) Is it anticipated that any significant change in results of operations from the corresponding period for
the last fiscal year will be reflected by the earnings statements to be included in the subject report or
portion thereof?

Yes [] No [ v]

If so, attach an explanation of the anticipated change, both narratively and quantitatively, and, if
appropriate, state the reasons why a reasonable estimate of the results cannot be made.

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 3
February 200!



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the SRC Rule 17-1, the issuer has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Sun Life Prosperity World Equity Index Feeder Fund, Inc.
Registrant's full nam contained in charter

CANDY S. ESTEBAN
Treasurer

Date: Novemher 9, 2021

—————— e e

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 4
February 2001
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